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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY VISION

FA=
VISION

URES  EREAEN  ABEATHRE

CCDC is a Hong Kong-based professional
dance company that rallies the best of
Chinese talent to create dance in the
contemporary context of China
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Under the leadership of Founder and Artistic Director, Willy Tsao, City Contemporary Dance Company has inspired and elated
audiences in Hong Kong and around the world with superb modern dance performances for 39 years. Founded in 1979, CCDC has
presented more than 200 original works to critical acclaim, including productions by Tsao and leading choreographers such as Helen
Lai, Mui Cheuk-yin, Pun Siu-fai and Yuri Ng. CCDC has also staged innovative collaborations with outstanding artists from other

media and with artists from around the world.

CCDC is renowned for reflecting the vigour and creativity of Hong Kong’s vibrant, multifaceted contemporary culture, presenting
works to an audience of more than 50,000 people annually. The Company has accepted 261 overseas invitations to represent Hong
Kong in performance at the world’s foremost dance stages and festivals in over 30 major cities: including New York, Los Angeles,
London, Paris, Rome, Berlin, Prague, Sydney, Brisbane, Darwin, Tokyo, Niigata, Seoul, Daegu, Singapore, Kuala Lumpur, Beijing,

Shanghai, Urumqi, Taipei, Mumbai, Tel Aviv, Moscow etc.

CCDC’s commitment to education and development results in around 40 outreach performances annually, offering highly popular
dance courses to more than 40,000 students and audience members each year. CCDC also helps organise dance festivals in China,
and since 1998, through the China Dance Development Programme, provides administrative and technical support to emerging Hong
Kong and Mainland artists. The opening of CCDC Dance Centre in 2004 has given young artists, students and local communities the

facilities and programmes that ensure the ongoing development of dance as a vital artistic pursuit in Hong Kong.
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It has been another extraordinary year for City Contemporary Dance Company as we go from strength to strength. The
Company continues to lead the development of professional contemporary dance in Hong Kong as we nurture a significant
number of top-notch dancers and choreographers through presenting critically acclaimed original productions, international
tours, education and outreach activities, the annual Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival, as well as the unique
China Dance Development Programme. City Contemporary Dance Festival, which featured works by artists from Korea, Japan
and the Greater China Region, was particular noteworthy in the last reporting period. The Festival attracted an impressive
number of international programme presenters and received highly favourable feedback — this has helped CCDC achieve an

enviable national and international reputation in the performing arts sector.

With regard to education and outreach activities, CCDC Dance Centre in Wong Tai Sin offers a rich variety of dance courses
and continues to be hugely popular. The Centre’s Dance Training Scholarship Scheme, Modern Dance Animateur Scheme
and School Culture Day have built a wide audience base, making the Centre a hot spot for Hong Kong’s dance enthusiasts.
The Centre regularly presents works by emerging choreographers at its Jockey Club Dance Theatre to nurture Hong Kong’s
new talent; while the long-running Partnership Programme provides much-needed creative and rehearsal space for local

performing artists to explore and exchange ideas through seminars and sharing sessions.

| would like to thank all members of our board, who, together with our outstanding creative and management teams, have
remained steadfast and committed to the vision and missions of CCDC. Our colleagues have devoted valuable time and energy

to promoting contemporary dance in various sectors of the Hong Kong community.

| also humbly acknowledge the generous contribution of our donors, audiences and supporters who have made possible our

continued growth and success.

EERL | EFEER
Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin

Chairman, Board of Directors
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EES BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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Chairman

MEEEL

Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin
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Dr Hayley Kan’s professional work and interests cover a range of sectors, including higher education, arts
education, music and stage production, as well as philanthropy. She is the executive director of a music
company that specialises in generating high quality, cross cultural music and related products that reach
out to markets in the Asia Pacific region. She engages in voluntary work with a number of charities: as
convenor of the ART IS LOVE arts education campaign which targets to empower primary and secondary
school students in Hong Kong to become creative, autonomous learners with broad perspectives through
exposure to arts experiences; as board chairman of City Contemporary Dance Company, adviser to Sik Sik
Yuen humanity and charity project, and adviser to the fundraising committee of Hong Kong Young Women’s
Christian Association. Her academic and professional background includes English and comparative
literature, business administration, cultural and film studies and the interface between education and

economy.

BaRIERE

Co-vice Chairmen

Mr Robert LEWINGTON

Robert Lewington g4 B 1984 FREE B B AL A EEAD - Lewington 55455 2001 F 11 BMMA
FAERETRAN1T - IRA TR BEREAT R EMBREBER - Lewington RERANEREEER - &
I RIEREERFHBIFARMPRRGEELR -

Mr Robert Lewington is a solicitor and has been practising in Hong Kong since 1984. He joined
Simmons & Simmons in November 2001 and is a Consultant in the firm’s Dispute Resolution Group.
He has experience in litigation and arbitration in many sectors including human resources, consumer
products, construction, insurance and energy.

SOREHIE
Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah
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ABPERFCERRMERELR XHRELEREMEIRBEE  RNEXERRBREHBEREREX
EEMERNMAEEREREM AR -

Prof Eva Man is currently the Director of Film Academy and Chair Professor in Humanities of Hong Kong Baptist

University. She publishes widely in comparative aesthetics, comparative philosophy, woman studies, feminist philosophy, cultural studies, art and cultural
criticism. She was a Fulbright scholar conducted research at the University of California, Berkeley in 2004. She was named AMUW Endowed Woman
Chair Professor of the 100" Anniversary of Marquette University in Milwaukee, Wisconsin, USA in 2009. She contributes public services to the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council, Hong Kong Museums Advisory Committee and Hong Kong Public Libraries and other committees for LCSD and Home
Affairs Bureau of HKSAR, and Hong Kong Jockey Club’s Arts and Cultural Heritage projects.
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Treasurer

B S 3+
Ms Yama CHAN

REXXTEMABEEEABHREIRXEBLTBUMNZMFIARHEEEELEMNU - RKESBIMBISSE
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BRAMRASEMWA (BERNZEEEFEEENM) - RTEEEEFEBNELHE -

Ms Yama Chan graduated with a Bachelor of Arts from the University of California, Berkeley and earned a Master of Business

Administration from The University of Chicago. Her prior work experience includes executive positions with Goldman Sachs,

Toyota Finance Company and Carsdirect.com in Los Angeles. She has also lectured in Economics at the University of Hong

Kong School of Professional and Continuing Education. Ms Chan always has a passion for dance. She has served as the

Chairman of the Hong Kong Ballet Group and Board Member of Bring Me A Book Foundation. Currently, she is on the Board of

Governors of Feng Zikai Chinese Children's Picture Book Award and is the founder of Chinese for Kids Ltd, a company which

specialises in early childhood education in Chinese. She maintains residences in Hong Kong and Los Angeles.

EERME

Members of Board of Directors

PR STE MH,JP
Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu, MH, JP

REBEERKEE ARG TERSR « HEERAAPRBURIERFERBN=ME LB - RELIRGIER
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ZifER , HEMBEEENERY - RitES > REEHERDBMOTRET > SSERNENTERTE -

Mr Henry Chan is holder of three master degrees from Nottingham University, Birmingham University and Tsinghua
University. Mr Chan is a Board Member of City Chamber Orchestra of Hong Kong and City Contemporary Dance
Company. He is a Member of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council, in which he serve as Chairman of Audit
Committee and Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Arts Development Fund Preparatory Committee. He is also a Member of
West Kowloon Cultural District Authority Consultation Panel.

Mr Chan was appointed a member of the Tai Po District Council from 2008-2015. During his tenure as District Council member, he bridged the gap

between high quality arts performances and local public audiences by orchestrating a series of well received arts and cultural activities featuring world

renowned musician such as violinist Takako Nishizaki, Sarah Chang and so on into local community. Other than local community works, Mr Chan is also

actively involved in performing arts production.

MEELL
Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah

WBELTHWEEETMETRMERESE > BEASAAREEERERIUGEIRESE - BRESHNEN
(BREREZMNEEEN) HERENER  FEZEBZH CCDC MBS KERMAERK -

Ms Vienne Cheng is a registered Trust and Estate Practitioner, specialising in setting up trusts and foundations for

individuals and charitable organisations. She has a keen interest in music and arts (including both performing and visual

arts). She hopes to contribute to the community and pursue her interest by being part of CCDC.

FRREFLZ L
Mrs Jessica ONG CHAN

ERIMR T EERSFREEREER TR RELT2M - W EMBNEENEREEZREANAEREL
8 HEHREFE - trERNAERONABENEMAB oM > FEMEI NS EER > NEFEER
BRSFELBBEABNEEA - #IREERENREFELADIF EXLTENERBREEMANSE AL
BEE MERABEREZER/\REE > TEEAENEEERBRERE -

Mrs Jessica Ong graduated with both a Bachelor of Science and Master of Science in Electrical Engineering from
Columbia University, New York City. She worked at AT&T in the United States before moving back to Hong Kong. She
has also attained the Chartered Financial Analysts designation and is a member of the Hong Kong Society of Financial
Analysts. She is currently registered as a Responsible Officer with the HKSFC and works in her own family business in
a stock brokerage firm. Mrs Ong has always had a passion for performing arts and music since she was young and
especially enjoys playing the piano. She attained G8 in the ABRSM Piano Exam and had performed in charity events in
Hong Kong.
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Dr Ivy TAO Hsu-hwa
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Dr vy Tao obtained her BS degree in Mathematics from Purdue University, USA. She graduated with MSc in Operational
Research from the London School of Economics and Political Science in the UK and completed her PhD degree at the
University of Hong Kong with research topic in "Cross—Border Higher Education in China".
After graudating from LSE, Dr Tao joined IBM Hong Kong as a Systems Engineer and later continued to work in IBM London. She was then recruited by
the University of Hong Kong as a Lecturer of the School of Business where she began her academic career teaching in BBA and MBA programmes. She
was a founding member and the Director of Studies of SPACE, Shanghai - a joint venture school of HKU SPACE and Fudan University, offering cross—
border tertiary education programmes in Shanghai.
Dr Tao has keen interests in music and dance. She has had many years of training in piano and ballet. She is a full member of the Royal Academy of Dance
in the UK.

RITIREE
Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet

MITHNBEEXRNENELHASREER > 15 2000 FEEEIPXAREERFEENNERE - FERK
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Dr Michelle Tsui graduated from the medical school of the University of Queensland, Australia. In 2000, she returned

to Hong Kong to work as Assistant Professor in the Chinese University of Hong Kong’s medical school. After six years

with the University, Tsui commenced private practice as a specialist in Obstetrics and Gynaecology. She is currently

Assistant Superintendent (Surgeon) of St John’s Ambulance, Panel Specialist Consultant at the Hong Kong Primary Care Foundation and Specialist
Consultant at the Hong Kong Specialist Care Foundation.

Dr Tsui has always been passionate about performing arts. She received vocal training at the Queensland Conservatorium of Music and continued her
studies in Hong Kong under soprano Lola Young. She holds the London Trinity College LTCL diploma in vocal recital, and is currently a member and
soprano soloist of the Bel Canto Music Society. She is frequently invited to perform in public events and charity concerts in Hong Kong. As a mother of
two, Tsui values the importance of promoting arts and culture, especially to our younger generation.

HERSTE
Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi

RESZAEZMECERUNEZNREREENEZRENER - 1986 F - ERNMAKRATEEZREE » ERHE
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Mr Stephen Wong is a barrister. He served as the Principal Government Counsel and Secretary of The Law Reform

Commission of Hong Kong. He joined the Attorney General’s Chambers of the Hong Kong Government as a Crown

Counsel in 1986. In 1991, he was seconded to the UN Human Rights Committee based in Geneva. From 1996 to 2007, Mr
Wong assumed the office of Deputy Solicitor-General, in charge of human rights, cross—-boundary legal affairs, Basic Law and other legal policy issues.
His fields of expertise also include commercial law, arbitration law, intellectual property and criminal law. Mr Wong is also active in the community work,
having been appointed as an adjunct professor of the School of Law, City University of Hong Kong; advocacy examiner of the University of Hong Kong;
secretary to the Hong Kong Society of Experts; and a director of the China Law Society. Mr Wong graduated from the University of Hong Kong, holding
an LLM from the London School of Economics. He has since 2015 been appointed as the Privacy Commissioner of Hong Kong.
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CCDC’s Dance Season 2017-18 was vibrant and rewarding, with a wide
range of high—quality dance productions for audiences in Hong Kong,
Mainland China and abroad. It showcased the artistry of veteran, mid—
career and emerging local choreographers and paired with a unique
ensemble of homegrown dancers.

Artistic Programme

The Company maintained a range of programmes with high artistic
quality and creativity as well as a steady growth in audience size. CCDC’s
Resident Choreographer Sang Jijia created a thought-provoking new
work Post—Perception/Transcendence that touches on the consciousness
in love, death and human nature. Dancer-choreographer Bruce Wong
presented his first full-length production Why Not Kill Us All... using
Tai Chi and other Chinese martial arts as key elements to explore the
inseparability of fear and violence, and it won 20" Hong Kong Dance
Awards for “Outstanding Medium Venue Production". The Company’s
Assistant Artistic Director Dominic Wong created a family-oriented
programme The Little Prince as part of Leisure and Cultural Services
Department’s International Arts Carnival. It attracted more than 3,500
audience members of all ages, together they enjoyed a contemporary
dance production featuring diverse styles as well as a spectacular set,
music and video design. The success has encouraged the Company to

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT
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launch further audience building events aimed at secondary and primary
schools, as well as young families with toddlers. The season ended with
the intensive one-week City Contemporary Dance Festival featuring
outstanding performances by East Asian artists. It opened with veteran
choreographer Helen Lai’s work Testimony in collaboration with famous
theatre actor Lee Chun-chow.

CCDC Dance Centre also achieved artistic excellence by commissioning
young choreographers in Hong Kong through several platforms - REAL
Showcase, 2™ Stage and WQDNA. However, the numbers of ticketed and
non-ticketed audience members fluctuate each year due to the Centre’s
biennial programme strategy. In 2017-18 WDQN offered free performances
to an audience of 10,000 as such did not generate any box office income,
whereas in 2016/17 Good Show was held and will return in 2018-19 with
ticketed performances. Please refer to page 17-28 for details.

Digital Media

The Company continues to explore artistic possibilities in presenting
dance on screen. Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival
has become a notable international event, an established platform for
Hong Kong film makers and choreographers to present dance as a new
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media art form. Additional resources provided by Home Affairs Bureau’s
Contestable Funding Scheme allowed the Company to commission two
feature—length works in the past year, which included the documentary
Dance Goes On directed by renowned visual artist Stanley Wong
(anothermountainman), and the dance film /n The Wild directed by
renowned film director Rita Hui. Both filims enhanced the quality of local
dance film productions and projected an image of vibrancy of Hong
Kong’s dance scene through extensive screenings overseas including
National Centre for the Performing Arts and LDTX Theatre, Beijing;
Keimyung University, Daegu, Korea; Des Arts Des Cines Festival and Cine
Corps Festival, France; and Shanghai International Dance Centre, among
others.

Cultural Exchange

The Company positions itself as Asia’s dance hub. It focuses on fostering
cultural exchange and creating opportunities for local artists to develop
their professional careers in Mainland China, the Asia Pacific region
and beyond. We have achieved our goal this year by introducing an
outstanding repertoire for outbound presentations.

The Company was invited to perform at major festivals in the Asia Pacific
region, including Beijing Dance Festival; Suzanne Dellal Centre in Tel Aviv,

AIEF

Local Programmes

(& Rk1% - BHR) Post-Perception/Transcendence

(R - ££) Why Not Kill Us All...

{/INEF) The Little Prince

(EE) (E&) Testimony (Restage)

Pk SY-i]E] BEISIR Z2mAH
Programme Plus Number of Number of
Activities Participants

BEBLRRE - AR - RETHE - SBE - BA 34 33,113
REBEES (FEHE CCDR

Including installations and photo exhibitions,

open rehearsals, master classes, talks, meet-the-

artists and dance appreciation sessions, etc.

(Not Including CCDF)

Mg S A B IE
City Contemporary Dance Festival (CCDF)

a8 & X 2B B & Performances of Asian Contemporary Dance Companies

B Hong Kong Focus

RInZE IS A HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform

FERABAR
Website Hit Rate

CCDC #3H CCDC Website
THk481 #8E Jumping Frames Website
M E R FIEE) 498 CCDF Website
& B #1518 588 Hong Kong Dance Video Channel

Israel; Daegu and Asia Contemporary Dance Festival, Korea; and Niigata
International Dance Festival, Japan. These international performances
were the result of reciprocal invitations to Hong Kong for the City
Contemporary Dance Festival, which was one of the celebrative events
of the 20" Anniversary of the establishment of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. The Company also shared our China network with
members of Hong Kong’s dance community, and through our China Dance
Development Programme, various Hong Kong dance companies and
artists were presented at Beijing Dance Festivals.

Looking Forward

As a leading contemporary dance company in Asia, the Company plays
an active role in the development of the region’s international performing
arts scene and focuses on nurturing talents and developing new audiences
for the future of Hong Kong. With the additional subvention by the Home
Affairs Bureau, the Company strives to engage audiences locally and
internationally through high quality works in the 2018-19 season with
12 productions, which in total will see 54 performances and screenings,
plus a series of audience engagement and cultural exchange activities,
to strengthen the Company's image as a progressive, professional and
innovative performing arts group.

BEA B IGE BRA™ AEER
Date Number of Number of Attendance
Performances Audiences

31.3-1.4.2017 2 977 54.2%
26-28.5.2017 619 62.4%

11-13.8.2017 86.7%

21.11.2017 85.5%

4% Grand Total

T Bk 4% BBl B SZ B 22138 2017, HEE  HBUSH BRAH

Jumping Frames International Date Number of Number of
Dance Video Festival 2017 Screenings  Audiences

7-17.9.2017 18 1,405

EHIBH BRAH AR
Number of Number of Attendance
Performances Audiences

4 1,381 56.9%
338 81.2%

863 68.9%

482 Grand Total

779,548
52,987
1,302,045
566

VA uoserg
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O
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MISSION |

ERARBIEMEIRSEIEE —
TEEE  RWEEHEN > RAOBPEENFEEARIRDM -

As the flagship contemporary dance company in Hong Kong,
CCDC produces innovative works in China.



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

(ZRKIE - F1HE)

POST-PERCEPTION/TRANSCENDENCE

31.3-1.4.2017 20:00

A EROKREIRE

Grand Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

SaEeE
What The Critic Says

TEESERAIM BRY REAFES
BLIRERMN MREEM - AREBR
MR —EESBE R R HBEER
ROZRRZER] - |

— BARX (SFEFIL)

“Highly original and unique, demonstrating a
sense of Gesamtkunstwerk (comprehensive
artwork) that has not been seen on the
stage and creating a new space for the
performing arts that brings new experiences to

audiences.”

- CHOW Fan-fu, dance journal/hk

UOJSNG

4" %% Choreography

BIfE$EE / XARIE Dramaturgy/Text

[REIZ % Original Music
i Z= 585t Set Design

BR#£ %5t Costume Design
Y& Y¢ER5T Lighting Design

EZ 5T Sound Design

£E0 Sang Jijia

ER#EIEE TANG Shu-wing
ZFTH#) Dickson DEE
3REsK Leo CHEUNG
A Cindy HO Pui-shan
2555 LOW Shee Hoe

EE7E HA Yan—pui
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(& - &)
WHY NOT KILL US ALL...

26-27.5.2017 20:00
27-28.5.2017 15:00

FEXERILEIS

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

#m%E Choreography

s R ARZEE AT Set and Costume Design
J&Y¢E&5T Lighting Design

H2:%5T Sound Design

2 R AREEERETEBNIE Assistant to Set and Costume Designer

=1Rk¥B Bruce WONG
A3 Cindy HO Pui-shan
Z&E{& Lawmanray

REE LEUNG Po-wing

F28LE Cheryl CHING Hoi-man

1"
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«lj\£¥» \%Ei%ﬁae Critic Says
THE LITTLE PRINCE

11-12.8.2017 19:30
12-13.8.2017 15:00

FNCOMhEFY SEFRAEMARMHEAT » £90 ZEMNEED > AAHRRE
BEERTAR MBS ABE—HNERERNS -
— @ (5D

“The Little Prince has brought together different art fields and emerging artists. In the
90-minute programme, the company dancers and children performers presented a

N [— Ry beautiful, fluent and refreshing contemporary dance theatre.”
WHAGEERE :
Auditorium, Sha Tin Town Hall — TANG Ming-lan,

Hong Kong Economic Journal

SITEBIENG)

[®# Original Story

E3E Direction

4% Choreography

REZEPHEISE Rehearsal Master for Children Dancers
WEBEM RIS EL Sand Art and Live Performance
RAIZF 4 K IR5EZE Original Music and Live Performance
= E%Et Set Design

Y& L8R5 Lighting Design

BR#£5%5T Costume Design

E #3555t Sound Design

A E B AI{E Paper Mask Creation

ZHE - BREEHME Antoine de SAINT-EXUPERY
E ST Dominic WONG

BB CCDC &% Dominic WONG and CCDC Dancers
EBE8& Ronly KONG

8% Hoi Chiu

fRYE% Patrick NG

BrER, YUEN Hon-wai

&N (& Lawmanray

# E YEUNG Chin

E B HA Yan-pui

Stickyline

(EE)

MISSION 1| 2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

53T
What The Critic Says

TESTIMONY (&% Restage)

21.11.2017 20:00

EERIREEE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

4% % Choreography

4580EH Guest Appearance

e R IEFEERET Set and Lighting Design
H{TIE Y5 Executive Lighting Design
BR#E %3t Costume Design

$%1% %5t Video Design

F %5t Sound Design

mEZE Mask Production

TRISWILME TRBER X2  SRNBESTR > AIET —BRAKES
MBRERS|IAABNER ... (GES) B—E A EEHRBAEHRAKE -
- FIREE (FEFIL)
“Lai brilliantly blends elements from silent film, literature, music and dance to create an
engaging work and share a complex topic about making choices in life... Testimony is a

powerful work that can truly be called a classic.”

— LI Chun-fai, dance journal/hk

ZRISEE Helen LAI

Z$E LEE Chun-chow
K@K Leo CHEUNG
& {E Lawmanray
EZIR David SHEEKWAN
BRIER Terry CHAN
B E Anthony YEUNG

HAE WONG Wing-po
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M4 B PR SR B o 1% 6 2017
JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL
DANCE VIDEO FESTIVAL 2017

BARS THEASEIFR SR IR0 1% 80

Tt EPRSFIE S5 B0 15 2004 FHMMENZEE TN > REHNADTHWRBREX  KFTESHNEBRTGET > BESERE LI
BEIT—ERRTE > BEAENRE LE  TFEL CREEXR  RESERERERZENGE - THE UEBSEM > EFEHE
fE 2009 FEKEEHFZM » ZHAATERENHELREDGERE - 2013 F THE DHERZIFTREMERE T2MEREE kT
BEENE TEEFHR) > URSHEBESENSM -

About Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival

Presented by City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) since 2004, Jumping Frames International Dance Video
Festival is the only festival of its kind in Asia, featuring commissioned works, competition, and a selection of acclaimed
international productions. It has served to promote dance video in China and in Asia, as well as to provide a platform for
artists and audience alike to share the perspectives and explore the unlimited possibilities of the art form through talks
and workshops. The Festival brings the excitement of dance video worldwide through screenings, and enhances cultural
exchange through invitations of renowned dance video artists to the Festival, made possible by the support of various
national and international partners. The contribution of Jumping Frames was recognised by receiving Hong Kong Arts
Development Awards — “Arts Promotion Awards” and Hong Kong Dance Awards — “Outstanding Project in Video for

Dance” in 2013.

A S

Dance Video Screenings

(17EBHLY Dance Goes On
& HK | 2017 | 83
#E3E Director E AR anothermountainman
45%2 Choreographers  #E7% MUl Cheuk-yin /
fHFZY Yuri NG / fifZ XING Liang

MISSION 1| 2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

(TEEF) In The Wild

& HK | 2017 | 78°

& Director ST Rita HUI

4%%% Choreographers faIE#%0 Frankie HO / FREX5E Abby CHAN

(B4&% - 8FE) (B4) Boy Story (Full version)
& HK | 2017 | 110°
3% Director ZRF X Maurice LAI

(PE®RZE) Midsummer Night’s Dream
IREE SE | 2016 | 97
38 Director 383 - AT £ Tommy PASCAL

#4358 Choreographer TEREILK - #2552 Alexander EKMAN
(GHRE At RIAEEE) Poetic Gestures/the dance between the mundane

(SRAAERELR)  The Forest of Copper Columns | $ihNig SG | 2016 | 14°
B8 K& 4%% Director and Choreographer ~ Z&% - E# Russell MORTON

({hE 2%&) When the End of Winter is Almost Spring | ¥t SG | 2010 | 20’

3% Director FHBEZL Sherman ONG

(Fi8) Passaged Way | i SG | 2017 | 3°
& Directors X ILMAH - 3R Azhar SHUKOR /
IR Elysa Wendi

(BHER) Black and White and Silence | 0% SG | 2012 | 11’
E3E Director JEf8 - M58 Fran BORGIA

(3FE) The Mist | $ihni¥ SG / &’ VA | 2012 |12
#E3E Director B#E4) LIAO Jiekai

(ERIZE) Voices of Finance
757 NL | 2016 | 32°
38 Director FeiAl - SEH# Clara VAN GOOL

(BYELY Thin Skin

758 NL / &[0 DE | 2016 | 52
#E3E Directors B8 - #F45= Manon LICHTVELD /
EHf - EErE X Bas WESTERHOF
4%%% Choreographer Bd - 5 Marco GOECKE
(EEEHILERE) Dancing with Bellies

1% DE | 2013 | 74’

B& Director +&%&E - R#E4S Carolin GENREITH

(BHEE) Mr Gaga
M5l IL | 2015 | 100°
38 Director 3835 - HX Tomer HEYMANN
#4358 Choreographer BE - 4A1A#HK Ohad NAHARIN

(EHIEITY Dance Shorts
(I | 8% ) Oh! Million Fist! | &% HK | 2017 | 7’
EE K 4R EE Director and Choreographer  E{2& Hugh CHO

(123E 1958) 7958 Delivery | & HK | 2017 | 13’
&3E Director EIE Elysa WENDI
435 Choreographers SAIEZE Megan HA / EZ5% Elysa WENDI

(BB 4L 5E) Dance with Horses | 8B KR | 12’
EE N 4REE Director and Choreographer £ 8 E Hyonok KIM

GRIE7EME ? ) Where is Romance Placed? | &3 HK | 2017 | 5°
EE K 4R Director and Choreographer  :BiE##E Malvina TAM

(BMN) Buddy Crew | &% HK | 2017 | 117
&E3E Director fa]B%%E DeeGor

(iEE12HB A) Strike a Pose

far®8 NL / EEFURE BE | 2016 | 105’

)% Directors {RER4S - HFFFE Ester GOULD /
EW - BEE S Reijer ZWAAN

(EESIEEEECGEEE)
Selection of Tanzrauschen Wuppertal, Germany
(/K$E35) Approaching the Puddie | {0 DE | 2014 | 8’
&8 Director MEEHTIB - % Sebastian GIMMEL
#mEE Choreographers MEEHTE - 3% Sebastian GIMMEL /
LHTESE Homai TOYODA

(WZE#B™) Freistil | BithF] AT | 2014 | 4°
LR % Director and Choreographer  ¥ife#4 - BEH Jannis LENZ

(BRI 2856 Lola | 18E DE | 2016 | 3’
&8 Directors #B(RET - B2 Florence FREITAG /
1HER4 - 255 Johannes PLANK
4%%% Choreographer SRRELLIG - SWEF Alexandre MUNZ
(BURTUAE) Sub Rosa | 3 US / 4@ DE | 2016 | 8
E3E K 4R % Director and Choreographer BIRE - BHRY - %S
Matteo Marziano GRAZIANO

(fE...... Z &) With In | 2 DE | 2017 | 16’
&3& Director =X - Z8% Ralph GORTZ
#%%E Choreographers *E & - WEFE Clémentine DELUY /
AT E - #8REIR Pascal MERIGHI /
44 EIZE - ¥ Thusnelda MERCY

(RILE%E) Spin | 48E DE | 2010 | 4’
EE K 4R Director and Choreographer  E7ff - WE Max HATTLER

(&%) Ruhe | 12E) DE | 2014 | 6’
38 Director EEHT - EETZ Lukas HIELSCHER
4m%E Choreographers £2 - FEf Jilou RASUL /
K& - FFE) Michael TERBUYKEN /
EFHr - E8FF Lukas HIELSCHER

(ZHh#) In and Out of Control | £E DE | 2015 | 4
#E3# Director %215 - 1B Emir ERALP
4%%& Choreographer EET - BEE Lutz FORSTER

(—EABIEH) Solo Finale | #£E DE | 2015 | 9’
38 Director % - &85 Ingo PUTZE
4%%% Choreographer HHfig - Z£ Christian SPUCK
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PUBLICATIONS

CCDC 2016/17 &k
Annual Report

MISSION I

ERHRERERZFELTNRNMEE —
SEMEENABRINRIER » ERNBFERPESZFENREERE -

As an agency for dance education,
CCDC organises the most comprehensive education and outreach programmes,
with an emphasis on long—term projects in Hong Kong and in Mainland China.

%17 HHA Release Date 11.2017
El& Number of Copies 500

CCDC 2018 =451
Dance Season Brochure

%17 A8 Release Date 2.2018
ENZ Number of Copies 12,000
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

CCDC gl
CCDC DANCE CENTRE

CCDC EEHHHNH B LAY - 2004 F AL CCDC FEFH L -
EEZEBERIIRMBOZFELE  INEFTE - HERBEREHE
BEIF UIREEFEZEES  REASTEBERNEE
g - BERPOERFDRREFEREAZMRER > LAIE—E
EREEARNERTE 2EREMRXMAZER - CCDC £+
DEFHABRE-—BE_TR2ERUEENEREIR > BNsE
NFEARRENZETLFYS - SEEEEALE ) SHAEAEE
MSMERGERE > EREEEMERL  SEXENERBB
—BETA-

CCDC #HEFPLOMNEERE  —EIIMESE MEERERKERE
ZRbER MIRABRHERZNBEEERERMRERERE
ROfER  BAHBEESBRBBIRMEZRERERENES > ~E
BAXBRBUREERBERABTERSAMN  REAFERARITR
HRMERSE  TAZREFERESENNEEITHNEL -
CCDC Sl OAHBHLITELRELRSTIHEMBREE B

BEEEERENERE TEEZHEFE 2005, - FEEWERE
BiMTEEy TEMKREE, (201) &k T&MT&E%E) (2012) -

B 1998 i - CCDC —EHREIBHBETEHFE B RIS - REKN
ETFAREASBBREEEDD  —FERERABTNEMRK
2F > ANAREEEREASENEETHRIUBRREHR - 2010 &F
CCDC #RAPOLORBERIRNER - R EFHEEW — &8 &
M1 HERUBK=AMEXERMNAZRBERRMEE M58
ZIELE 20105 20112012 R 2014 EEHBELRXILEHES
M (PESEGQRE) 204 EERBEBRIS TELREHE
BRERREASERT FBEHEE) ; 2016 FEERERLEER

&l TEREETE - FE-F AR | > BARERT
ERtSHEEMNRRIR > ANHHEEEETFERBANM TSN
B8 -

MISSION II

City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) is committed
to the long-term development of contemporary dance and
dance education. The Company established CCDC Dance
Centre in 2004 as an extension of the Company’s work by
its outreach division in education, community performance
and art promotions. As the dance landmark in Hong Kong,
CCDC Dance Centre’s rehearsal studios and Jockey Club
Dance Theatre provide a supportive environment for dance
development. By organising alternative activities and
experimental dance performances, the Centre is the meeting
place for dance lovers and artists. Each year, CCDC Dance
Centre provides dance courses for more than 12,000
students and organises around 8,000 creative workshops. It
also reaches out to the public by bringing free performances
to schools, housing estates, parks and shopping arcades,
reaching more than 15,000 persons annually.

The in—-house Dance Courses offer quality training with a
great variety of choices, and the Outreach Programmes
broaden audience base for dance by promoting the art
form in schools, town halls and local communities. The
Partnership Programme supports independent and emerging
artists by offering rehearsal space, and technical and
administrative support. A selection of other dance activities
and performances are also planned for dance lovers. CCDC
Dance Centre received Hong Kong Dance Awards 2005
and Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC) Arts
Development “Award in Arts Education” (2011) and “Arts
Sponsorship” (2012) for its outstanding contribution in
dance education, promotion and support in Hong Kong.

CCDC launched China Dance Development Programme
(CDDP) in 1998 and has set up strategic partnerships
with counterparts in Mainland China, to strengthen the
collaboration with Mainland artists and organisations, and to
act as a catalyst to propel Hong Kong’s dance development
into the Mainland. In 2010, CCDC Dance Centre received
the Hong Kong Dance Award for “Youth Dance - Two
Cities — Hong Kong - Guangzhou”, a community dance and
education exchange project in the Pearl River Delta. In 2011,
2012 and 2014, CCDC and Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (LCSD) co-presented China Dance Forward.
With the support of Home Affairs Bureau, CCDC organised
Hong Kong Dance Day at Beijing Dance Festival and
Guangdong Dance Festival in 2014. And in 2016, CCDC and
LCSD co-organised Hong Kong Dance Podium — Dance On
Mainland Tour to facilitate exchange between Hong Kong
and Mainland artists and to continue developing modern
dance market for local dance talents.

MISSION II

CCDC EiEHhinB1E
OBJECTIVES OF CCDC DANCE CENTRE

I BOBIESHE > KSBEETERIRRE

To inspire and train the next generation of dance artists

SZIESEE 2017
WuDaoQingNian 2017

TRIEFE 2017 AFEFFAHERE—BTAZE_TELRNEESE  RURKHE
RENRZIGRBEAHR  REUNTEEENEARTHR > EE2HFEALE -
2017 ENEBEFTEEEFIXRES  TiEES - FEXtHOBESERHNE -

WuDaoQingNian (WDQN) 2017 selected a group of outstanding dancers aged
between 16 and 27 from different communities, and offered them training
as well as intensive rehearsals focusing on contemporary dance. The result
was presented as a podium show in different neighbourhoods in Hong SIEEE 2017 WuDaoGingNian 2017
Kong, bringing the arts to local communities. Nine outdoor performances
were presented at Tuen Mun Cultural Square, Stanley Plaza Amphitheatre

Playground and Piazza A, Hong Kong Cultural Centre.

6-7.1.2018
20-21.1.2018
27-28.1.2018

TP IREES Tuen Mun Cultural Square
TR E15 Stanley Plaza Amphitheatre Playground
BB EHLEKXRES A B Piazza A, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

SEHISR Number of Performances 9
R AE Number of Audiences 10,000

ZEIBIIEREEE
Dance Training Scholarship Scheme

TFZesE) k T612 RRHF L) 2 CCDOC EF/PURIZIFEREMRNBFEITIEEESHE - TWEEE EAPELMR > 612
ARFLI HRUAAARETZFEZ2NEE - WEFEEDBREVERSHRI - ERHEENREBRHZBEEE - RTESIRIERERE
g EZEHEXREERAEEINER  BHUKESEENEREEZR - 2MENE CCOC KL RELHEE - EE2EESR
FOERBRFEZR -

“Teens of Colours” and “612 Mini Dancers” are scholarship schemes organised by CCDC to train young dancers. “Teens
of Colours” is designed for secondary school students and “612 Mini Dancers” targets primary school students aged 6
to 12. Both programmes contain junior and senior classes. Outstanding students are selected to receive technique and

performance training, helping them to develop a professional attitude and creativity for a long—term career in dance.

BEAH REHE BEH

Number of Number of  Total Number of

Students Courses Classes

hE4 — EBEEH Teens of Colours (Secondary Schools) 75 2 82
INER4E — 612 KRHE L 612 Mini Dancers (Primary Schools) 68 1 49
#280 Grand Total 143 3 131

19
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Il RRZFEEFE ENXLERZHESHENZETY

To create a hub for dance lovers, artists and audience

FERERRERERE

Seasonal Dance Courses and Children Dance Courses
CCOCZ#EBHLREETERZEAREZTIENEERE - /\BHEZE > SRETE
T EHAEFUNEER OFREAE BLE BES -  PES - 8FH  Hip
Hop ~ MHIAS ~ AIT 5~ HEHE - SRFGIIARRENE > BREBBNTEH B
FERARUHFFEEFERMEBE/N\THRE -

2017-18 £ CCDC #EFLOAKRETHELIRELE » EFRAERABEBN+ =B
EN+E EREVANRBSESZZTHAZER  GHEEBRKANBESZ=1;
FMIBRANEREZEERE  HERXESFEXANLE -

ZEEIE  Seasonal Dance Courses

CCDC Dance Centre provides the most comprehensive dance courses with
the greatest variety in Hong Kong. There are on average around 20 sessions
at the Centre’s eight rehearsal rooms every evening, including modern, jazz,

tap, Chinese dance, classical ballet, hip hop, flamenco, Latin, belly dance as

well as body conditioning and yoga. During weekends, the number of classes Gl
reaches over 90 sessions, providing local dance lovers with a total of 8,000 Open Day
sessions every year. CCDC £l OEBITHNAMKE » FEALARTHRENZHERE ) —AIEREENELEH > AL E

MNBSEHREEL  REREHEMETRATKENRE -

Even though major renovations on the premises had reduced teaching

weeks from 42 to 40 in 2017-18, the revenue of CCDC Dance Centre A series of free classes and demonstration performances were offered to the public on
. o . .
annual courses saw an increase of 0.5% which accounts for approximately SEEEMRE  Children Dance Courses CCDC Dance Centre Open Day.
30% of the Company’s total revenue. All income was employed to support
the Company’s overall development and education programme, and more 25.6.2017
generally, to the development of Hong Kong’s dance sector. @ ®H Number of Workshops 6
230 A8 Number of Participants 140
31.3.2018
REEHE Number of Workshops 24
2 AH Number of Participants 984
BEBEEER Number of Audiences at Student Performance 300
£ 05272 Dance Courses R EFHIFRTE Children Dance Courses
BEA REHE HRERE BEAY REHE ARENEN
Number of Number of Total Number of Number of Number of Total Number of
Students Courses Classes Students Courses Classes
2017 FE"F 2496 170 1684 2017 EEZF 418 30 320
2" Season 2017 2" Season 2017
2017 EHE=F 2521 168 1684 2017 EE=F 541 39 380
3 Season 2017 3" Season 2017
2017 FEMNE 2462 165 1642 2017 FEMNE 440 32 320
4™ Season 2017 4™ Season 2017
2018 FHE—F 2422 166 1646 2018 FE—F 474 32 331
1°' Season 2018 1% Season 2018
4% Grand Total 9901 669 6656 4% Grand Total 1873 133 1351

20
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N EAZR > BREEHLARSNFIERE

To promote creative and well-rounded dance courses in schools

BRI EEETE

School Modern Dance in Practice Project
HESEXEEBEAMNERRAZERHEATBEREEEADAT BRKERSE
FE AOREE  BEGEREZCIAFSHERSHELHEIMR S REEM - FENABRIER
HEFUNEBMBERRRE > QBT - BEREEL - FIERE BE - AEEZREBET
Eih% - BEBEL (FHEIERXR 2017 2RE - SRE) - HEMTHEHBZ2AEBR MMM
B -{HET"MEER - TEZHUZE2MELEREB/\BERERAGXE -

Jointly organised with LCSD, School Modern Dance in Practice Project has
fostered generations of professional dancers, audiences and dance lovers in Hong
Kong. In addition to organising courses, the Programme also includes school
tours, day camps, seminars and large-scale dance workshops. The project’s
finale performance, Dancing in the Sun 2017, featured choreographies created by
students under the guidance of their instructors. Altogether 12 schools and 220

students took part, reaching over 800 persons.

iE K 45358 15X Number of Performances 12
HEESEL B R A S Number of Audiences (School Tour) 4,100
SEEBBLEEBRAZ Number of Audiences (Finale Performance) 815

T{E¥H 8B Number of Workshops
20 AE Number of Participants

unyo-buim ONNI 1O

(S HEISR 2017 Z3R1E - HEEE)
Dancing in the Sun 2017

332 (4-7/2017 & 9/2017-3/2018)
433 (4-7/2017 & 9/2017-3/2018)

(5B L85 2017 ZSR1BEEREMEY  Dancing in the Sun 2017

unyo-buipm SNNI1G

unyo-Buipm ONNI 1O
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(SERRmIE)
Sik Sik Yuen Modern Dance Workshop
Finale Perfermance

BeRRAFN5REE

Sik Sik Yuen Modern Dance Training Programme

CCDC &R OETEREER - BRI HEeEEHPNBRETRAEZINRTSE - BMEZRARNFLZDE2E2ZEARING  BNEAIE -
EAZIRE  FERHRZ2BREZEEZFIHRL - 2016/17 FEF 28| (FREE) NEXBHMU/N\IHSAHTRE > F52017F4 523 HLE;
M 2017/18 FEMEE (/\EBHFE) > MNFEBECHNXEEREARIERM -

For the second year with sponsorship from Sik Sik Yuen, CCDC Dance Centre has organised an educational scheme for
eight primary and secondary schools run by Sik Sik Yuen. Students were able to learn modern dance skills, including
basic training, improvisation and duet dance techniques as well as the chance to enjoy a professional dance production.
The 2016-17 finale performance was staged on 23 April 2017, with a theme inspired by the eight trigrams of Bagua. For
2017-18, the theme was to explore the cultural meanings of different colours.

EEBEHEBRAZ Number of Audiences (Finale Performance) 800
H\3E H 15% Number of School Tours 8
HOEE BB R AZ Number of Audiences (School Tours) 4,690
T{EHHE B Number of Workshops 107
2108 Number of Participants 160
BRGHERE

Dance Programmes at Schools

CCDC ZRPUBBEPBSIE  RATEHMENHR REHERBEEER  PEEEH
BETHREEZENZEEMRARRED ANEEEREEMESIE > 2TBAEBKRRLE
BRESRIRHEENR -

CCDC Dance Centre actively cooperates with secondary schools, including
Pentecostal Lam Hon Kwong School, St Francis’ Canossian College and CCC Kei
Yuen College, to organise dance courses and activities. In collaboration with Arts
with the Disabled Association Hong Kong, the Centre arranges dance courses for

Rotary Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope School.

ZIMAE Number of Participants 942
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IV ARESBMRREAETS > DS - TRERRGTERIBEFERELRED
To be a platform for dance creation and to support artists with rehearsal space,
administration and technical expertise

ZM CCOC HANSHER R EEEMRF LNERNH > ANEERAFNBUBHR L ZEBRMURAFEARKRMNIE » MEEAitE
Mi3%R - CCDC HBHMZE > HAREEDONERIE - BEARNTERAEEAS - MRS - RWAR -~ #11 - SEREIT
BEREXE > BB E TSRS LB H A EE -

CCDC makes the best use of its ownership of venues and expertise in operations and production to provide rehearsal
space and support independent artists and dance companies in their creations, as well as to promote the development of
the arts in Hong Kong. CCDC gives tailored support to different partners based on the Centre’s resources allocation and
the partners’ needs and activities, providing rehearsal space, technical staff, equipment, promotional and administrative

resources to help partners realise their performances and other events.

(%275 DNA)
WQDNA

TZEBE) (85) 2 CCDC H#ERLZERNERNE - BET —
KX —REBEIHE . (ES0ONA) BELEEZSHERENAIE
e > thE CCDC BEHRL—RIAFTEEEN—R - KFEEHE
MuESHENRKE > AFMMNE—E+AEZ+29E0F -

WuDaoQingNian is CCDC Dance Centre’s leading talent

development project in the past 14 years. WQDNA is not only an

opportunity for WDQN members to develop their choreography

technique, but also an important step in the Centre’s creative

platform series. In 2017, four WDQN members staged their first 15

to 20 minute long dance creation.

(%25 DNA 2017) WQDNA 2017

(%35 DNA 2017) WQDNA 2017

1-2.4.2017

4" % Choreographers FRZEZS Fanki CHAN / PR¥ZE Joey CHAN / fal#§14 Joycine HO / &HBAZ Iris WONG

SEHIS% Number of Performances 3
BB AE Number of Audiences 137

(EEL) #1125
REAL Showcase New Series

(EBRE) FRIZFEEETHREAETE  EEEDPONTRIRZEBLAZREE -EFEERHES > RUHEEBEHLRM<E
WHEEREFABMIEE ; B 2006 FHLEIUEK  EABHBE-+ASEREHEEE—BREREER > T/ NABERNTHERER
FREVEIE » WA BENERME -

REAL Showcase New Series is a creative platform for new choreographers, turning Studio 7 of the Centre into a black
box theatre — Jockey Club Dance Theatre. It provides production funding, technical support and invites experienced
choreographers as mentors to give artistic guidance. Since its launch in 2006, the Series has helped more than 30
emerging groups to produce their first full-length work, allowing them to realise their creativity in a small theatre and

prepare for future development.

(KWAKER) Happily Forgotten
24-25.6.2017

4®% Choreographer FRFEZ Yip CHAN

JEH18)% Number of Performances 3
HRAZ Number of Audiences 140

Aloro

(KIRAER) Happily Forgotten

uo119NPOo.d [BlBY®
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(Gt 113 )
2™ Stage

EBAUEZHAIEAIEE - CCDC #REPORISHEERETFE —(ZER) - AYKBRRBUEEERFERMDIER - HiRMHE—@EIiIE
HEENKE > SHERBURER ; RFERMNFEAFESSE > B—XEECHNERESE » RMIERERMPNEIIE - 2017 FHERWAUF
ERSMOKERFTEZTRESEHER -

As a cradle of local dance creation, CCDC Dance Centre has initiated
a brand new creative platform for further development of existing
works called 2" Stage. This is the second chance for dance pieces
that have previously been performed to continue their journey of
creativity. It is also an opportunity for local young artists to review
their work, to deepen and extend their creation. In 2017, we invited

Cola Ho and Carman Li to further develop their choreography.

(Z3EBE 2017) 2™ Stage 2017
16-17.9.2017

{(Mrs Murphy) Mrs Murphy
4% %% Choreographer

(| R=X) 1984
4% %2 Choreographer
SEH 15X Number of Performances
% AB Number of Audiences 17

(1 R=X) 1984
fa%H Cola HO

ZEZE Carman LI
3

{Mrs Murphy) Mrs Murphy

rRg&ER R7
Good Morning Class Series
HAMBESE  BERBERASHABRERTEMEAE EER) 27 2805 ST RGEERABRSBEMBAFENEE - @™
CCDC Mg MEF MBI EMRIZMATE » REHBSEMR I REEE - BIEMREHE :

Co-organised with different local arts groups, Good Morning Class Series invite artists from around the world to teach,
providing freelance dancers and choreographers with opportunities in physical training as well as creativity development.

We also provide accommodation for some of the visiting artists to facilitate further cultural exchange activities. The lists of

overseas artists include:

Rosa ALLESSIE

BR324 Juby CHIU

Meleat FREDRIKSSON

David GLASS

HUI Ju

£1&M KIM Geunyoung
E % KIM Sunhee

Martinus MIROTO

Zjana MURARO

{ZH&#L Akiyoshi NITA

Lilian STEINER

Marloes VAN HOUTEN

ERE B ZHENG Lingmin

(78 Netherlands)
(& Taiwan)
(42 Denmark)
(R UK)

(88E Korea)

(#2E0 Korea)

(82 Korea)

(ENf8 Indonesia)
(E USA)

(B& Japan)

(3B Australia)
(1578 Netherlands)

(FEEAFE Mainland China)

BER CHRIN TREEI5) ITFA

Good Morning Class: Akiyoshi Nita's "Release Technique" Class

wns-nys [YONO©
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION II
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Residency and Research Project / Partnership Programmes

CCDC JFEEREBMREAMELMMAR - Eitt » CCDC HIFROLEAFEMSIEETHISRARGTE > BAMAEHEENEMIIEE » U
EBIMIBMR - A ETRENARRRR - FS - BAEEST  TRESHEHBIAMAEEEEEIDNEE - BEHEE

-HEBSZABEFERSNH MRBEINDG : BEEEARERERME (1980-2010)—HBEBEMTINELEE : BEL 28R
BHEFKR) o BEANMBERETAIEMMEANUANBREZERNAERS ;

-HEBESSE  SERTHBTEBNERS ;

-R&T (EM@) 5 CCDC ZEHPOEBME BB R 2 EBTIEY

- RRIEETE5EH 8] (HKICAROS) : EHRLEBITRE—MABNRN » BAUMBSERMREEMRKREE -

CXEAACEEHN TERAIERR - EFENSHEMREA M = ERERIERR -

- XSRS T ES A FREE FLOOR Project » 7£ CCDC X#F FEHIETHEE S -

CCDC places great emphasis supporting artists’ creation and research. Collaborating with various partners, Residency
and Research Projects for local and overseas artists in different fields are held throughout to support further research
and artistic exchange. Also our Partnership Programme continues to provide assistance including venue and administrative

support to encourage different dance activities in Hong Kong.

- Collaborating with the Academy of Film, Hong Kong Baptist University to host the forum “Hong Kong Contemporary
Dance Choreographers (1980—2010): “Hong Kong Dance History, Aesthetics and Identity Issues”, invited six critics/
researchers to share their research on six major local choreographers in 1980-2010;

- Kongtact Square: organised contact improvisation jam gatherings.

- Tap dance group R&T: the fifth year of cooperation to organise Hong Kong Tap Festival and provided a series of tap
dance master classes and workshops.

- Hong Kong International Collective Artist in Residency for Opportunities and Sustainability (HKICAROS): an opportunity
for local artists to work intensively with visiting artists over a one-month period;

- Creative Meeting Point: support to the cutural exchange initiative. Organised by West Kowloon Cultural District, providing
a platform for visiting artists from Finland and three local dance talents.

- FREE FLOOR project: support a group of local dance artists to organised research gathering.

HEGR15 1 <7 18

Support on Rehearsal Space

H-BEHES R BESERA ERZHRZER - CCOC HERLESTEMBEERNATENIE > MEEHSESENEEEN/\E
HHRE » MAEHERESEERSZ - il MBAE - SHRISHER | RESEFRERTEURERED - 2017-18 £E » HILHE
BrROETRBEMEMBTIRE  MRBH ImEREEES NWEG  TURENIRISHTEARD  RAZ+REREREATFEEZ/N
% B RS o

Dance industry in Hong Kong faces the problem of high rent and a lack of rehearsal space. We are grateful to have our
Artistic Director Willy Tsao’s support, so CCDC Dance Centre can operate in a four-storey building with eight rehearsal
rooms at a low rental rate. To share the difficulties faced by the industry, the Centre launched “Partnership Programme
— Rehearsal Venue Sponsorship”, providing free rehearsal space to independent choreographers and dance companies.
In 2017, because of the major renovation in the Centre when the Company was hosting City Contemporary Dance Festival,
the rehearsal space on offer was slightly reduced. Altogether 26 productions were supported, with a total of 5,706 studio

hours.

MISSION II

TBAHETE — SiRinitEE), FSEZEERBIENR

Partnership Programme — Rehearsal Venue Sponsorship

BB

Project Name

HE X MEBEFECLEMRE

Art Actually — HK X Brussels Multi-Arts
Encounter

4 E Bl

Art All-around

HHEBENENR : (KRB &

Ballet Classics for Children: Swan Lake
PIP3RI — Be YOURSELF REGEZSEI15
Bling Imagine — Be YOURSELF Children
Interactive Show

BT

The Butcher

IR E R LB R NI E

Butoh Competition in Prague and
Performance in Singapore

TEEER

Cattle Runway

BRERERERRRTER

CDE Springboard 2017

2017 HEXEAEEFEEAS - 18 Ngy 22
Community Cultural Ambassador: Interactive
Dance Theatre - Hug the O

HEEL]

CYCLE

ERET R

Estival Feats

® - #2017 ZEKE — dERG

Fleeing by Night China Tour 2017 - Beijing
#EEER A

From the Top

BE - sFLERAER (BF)

Gekiou (Japan)

AR - BB

Heaven Behind The Door
EEERESRERABESHEEL

HKJC Longines Gala Performance
EEBERREAEETS

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Contemporary
Dance Series

ETEREHEN - AR (ER)

Jockey Club New Arts Power — Rock Hard
(Re-run)

TREA - RFBLEVHER

Kassandra

RS

Neo Dance HK x Singapore
SZIEMEART

New Force in Motion Series

B

Seething On

ER®

Transfigured Night

(IFEFIEY MRRE ZIRBEHEFEIS
Wind Blows, Sea Flows

RS IERE R R

World Dance Alliance Performance

BEEZHEAE %@

XER RS
Cultural Exchange Opportunity

wE/BE /B
Choreographer / Director / Tutorv

157% YANG Hao

BE5 54 BLUE Ka-wing / 2 &3 Jasper LAl /

EH % Kingsan LO / BEliHE Alice MA / B3k & Janet WU/

M E SR Kenneth SZE
{R=FZY Yuri NG

FRIEY WONG Kai-man

T2{2H Rex CHENG

#A$8EF WU Kam-ming

FREN52 Abby CHAN

ZBRg Justyne LI / £33 WONG Tan-ki

BRZEI8 CHAN Mei-kuen / BE@E LIU Heung-man /

B Z Kingsan LO / &itE Evains LUI /
FEF#R Szeling WONG / #5813% YEUNG Hoi-lam
Christine HE

E2Z R HAN Sun—-chun / ZR{ER) LAl Tak-wai /
F 35 WONG Tan-ki / 25t WU Yi-san /
#%&71 Daniel YEUNG

BE £ Wayson POON

B8 Victor FUNG

FR5HE Mann CHAN

=FFIE Chloe WONG

= $4EE Ronny WONG

F2{EH Rex CHENG / #E#E Felix KE /

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

B8 / B4
Group / Company

FBE4iH0 Hong Kong Arts Centre

585 I5@ E-Side Dance Company

Pk&4EIE Jam Island Theatre

Neo Dance HK

B2 ELFH Moments of Recollection

ERIEZIEE E-Side Dance Company

—4T A Heel Off the Line Dance

EREMESHEHRAS]

BB &\ Sudhee LIAO/ &intEY Evains LUI / BRTIHE Alice MA / Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Limited

=244 Tracy WONG / 5R=8E Solong ZHANG
EFZY Yuri NG

PR MM CHAN Kwun-Fee

Z= B[ Justyne LI / E 33 WONG Tan—ki

F2{2M. Rex CHENG / BBfN# KT YAU

—8#;508 Yat Po Singers

NEBRENRIER
Littlebreath Creative Workshop
Neo Dance HK

FBEEEE Hong Kong Dance Alliance

[fR{%1E Ivan CHAN / FERTHE Alice MA / B15 Jennifer MOK / ERiE£EEHB E-Side Dance Company

BB James YAU / ERf0Z KT YAU
Z B8 Justyne LI / fAFZY Yuri NG

EMHE Alice MA / BBREES Mary Jane TANG /
B2 Gemini WONG (Tak Tak)

WERIE Judy YIU

&L HUANG Ju / BI5KZ Iris LAU / EBEASY Mon NING /

%9l Karen Swinton YOUNG

RN RELEERAT]

Hong Kong Sinfonietta Limited
ERARKAMBERIS

Hong Kong Five Senses Education
Experimental Theatre

I8 23541789 Moments of Recollection

EERMOTET - CCOC BEREPORMBEEE T 10 UEE24E2 N MNEREHEEE — EEEEE)  AFEEETRHEIBEERR

MRS MRBIBRNToHEEE - (Hif TIEREEEE) FEHE > F2F MEHmN) )

With the support of the Beijing Office of the Government of HKSAR, CCDC offered scholarships to 10 Hong Kong students
to participate in Beijing Dance Festival International Camp 2017. (For other Hong Kong programmes at Beijing Dance

Festival, please refer to Mission V)
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION II

V RRETRAES  BEESEROZEEEM
To build, broaden and share dance with a more diverse audience

g8

Dance Appreciation

B MRAEENE) k TSeRZREEHE) NBELEMEABREMEXRZENEGE
B (ERM - BEY - (EBE) ~ (F) ~ (REEHZEE) » R/OBISEHEB (5
DNAY » MEEBEME:R » 5IBRSHRAFNEBURIMNRMMPHIBAENTRE -

Students participated in School Modern Dance Animateur Scheme and Sik Sik
Yuen Modern Dance Training Programme were invited to enjoy performances by
CCDC and other professional dance companies. Students were invited to Post-
Perception/Transcendence, Testimony, Cold Arrow — Game of Go (Weiqi), In the Air
between our Particles and short works of WQDNA. Guided appreciation sessions

were organised to trigger students’ interests in contemporary dance.

SEENSE Number of Activities
2N AE Number of Participants

BRxtH

School Culture Day

HESEXEEHEEM - CCOC MFEFNELREY (B - HIRAE) > NEHERSH
NERERE  REZEREAZSNERKES -

Presented by LCSD, CCDC performed A Date with Contemporary Dance to
introduce traditional and contemporary dance to students in secondary and primary

schools.

SEENISE Number of Activities
2N AE Number of Participants

IVdNIN nwes|©

|11 3) v

MISSION 111

ERBEENSUEXRE —
BRBINELEBIR LB ERBBIFASULEN

As a Hong Kong cultural ambassador, CCDC helps
project Hong Kong’s unique cultural identity through
its extensive tours to cities around the world.



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION IlI

PAagltshisg X OE
TOUR IN TEL AVIV, ISRAEL

28-30.8.2017 | 20:00

ERHRIM - BRI &S0 Dellal Hall, Suzanne Dellal Center
SE 5% Number of Performances 3

R AZ Number of Audiences 846

(365 EIZEMEFZRAES)
365 Ways of Doing and Undoing Orientalism
W& K 4w Concept and Choreography =2k Willy TSAO

4w %% Choreography %500 Sang Jijia / 5 XING Liang
[REIZ % Original Music %18 - /\s& Peter SUART

2 M BR#EER5T Set and Costume Design  FR{®4& Silvio CHAN

BE#EEJERET Original Lighting Design EZHEE Jo PHOA

HITIEYEE’ET Executive Lighting Design ZE {8 Lawmanray

I EPUELNG

MISSION il 2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

EEIRER R B AR E
TOURS IN DAEGU, KOREA / NIIGATA, JAPAN

PPINS NNAMO

ABREE M E X IS Daegu Asia Contemporary Dance Festival

11.10.2017 | 19:30

BB A EM /L Palgong-hall, Daegu Arts Center

JEH15% Number of Performances 1
% AZ Number of Audiences 350
B E 2 SRS AT Niigata International Dance Festival
15.10.2017 | 17:30
FRTREMXILEE
RYUTOPIA Niigata City Performing Arts Center
SEHI5R Number of Performances 1
B3R AE Number of Audiences 295
©
4
3
f
<
Cc
s
>
(EH=+)

Amidst the Wind

4%£E Choreography

fR#::%5t Costume Design

Y& 3¢:%5t Lighting Design

B Willy TSAO / ZRiSE8 Helen LAI / 310 Sang Jijia /
I Dominic WONG / EEE 5 Noel PONG

R7] CHEN Dao / B335 CHENG Man-wing /

SRR Suzy CHEUNG / fgH it Cindy HO Pui-shan /
FL4E1E Charfi HUNG / #EX{& Taurus WAH /

=38 Edmond WONG

ZE {8 Lawmanray
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Pkt EIPR SRR RO1RER ) BIIMXBR

JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL DANCE VIDEO
FESTIVAL OVERSEAS SCREENINGS

THR IR SZ IR GET) UEBAEN  BBIBIIME - BB
HAREBHIBHEE  EMTEARENRER > TEHBMHRIM
B ASERENEYZEREE

EEERER(E ! 5EZ ) A\BEHARAONEPLEEHE
F%5 46 [§ Dance On Camera BEHi1 &L T 526 &
IFF 8B &8 > FARNEE TRRRERERERETEHRT
151 P ; EEERER (1B 1958) ABZERBEE 18
FB%)  ERAE T’an (BEAEY AEZFES "Movimiento
en Movimiento 2017 #/& ; MARERIER (EF) BERE
B4 BAAD! 8472 TOut on Film 20181 &EEIE KM -

Based in Hong Kong, Jumping Frames International Dance
Video Festival brings the excitement of dance video
worldwide through screenings, and enhances cultural
exchange through the invitation of renowned dance video
artists to the Festival, made possible by the support of

various national and international partners.

Hugh Cho’s Oh! Million Fist! was selected in The 46"
Dance On Camera Festival in Film Society of Lincoln
Center, New York, 26 IFF Art Film Festival KoSicein
Slovakia and the film was screened in Clermont-Ferrand
International Short Film Festival and Market 2018 in
France; 1958 Delivery by Elysa Wendi was selected in The
Short Film Corner 2018, The Festival de Cannes; Recycle
Project by Hsiao-yin Peng was selected in Movimiento en
Movimiento at Centro de Cultura Digital in Mexico City,
while In the Wild by Rita Hui was selected in Out on Film
Festival 2018 at Bronx Academy of Arts & Dance, New
York.

fEIE:E  Beijing, China
21.8-5.9.2017 | ILZREZRKRBIFT National Centre for the Performing Arts
Mt RGBSR IE S 1% & 20171 Jumping Frames International Dance Video
Showcase 2017: Beijing
28 AH Number of Participants 70,000

@ L8 Shanghai, China

2-3.12.2017 | LiBEE S F.0 Shanghai International Dance Center
MW, ZFEEREETE] “Rite of City” Dance Video Showcase

HRBR15% Number of Screenings 2

R A Number of Audiences 134

19-21.2.2018 | LiBEFEEIEH0 Shanghai International Dance Center
12018 HI&EFREEF & E1 Jumping Frames Dance Video Showcase 2018

TSR Number of Screenings 3

BRAE Number of Audiences 366

FELRYI Shenzhen, China
18-19.11, 16.12.2017 | SRYIEILE EFRAIRLE
V Gallery Oct-Loft, V Gallery, Shenzhen
TEERFRE) Modern Times Art Exhibition
HRBR15% Number of Screenings 3
BRAE Number of Audiences 150

JE#E Philippines
24-26.4.2018 | EEX#&% Casa San Miguel in Zambales

2018 HI&EFREE S E1 Jumping Frames Dance Video Showcase 2018
TR K TYEHHIHR Number of Screenings and workshops 3
BRAE Number of Audiences 54

Bued NIA®

MISSION 1V
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Mo $2 e 52 AT &1

China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)

ERE TItREREEE, FRe MEmEA EZEH Ehg
Opening reception of The 6" Beijing Dance Festival Press conference of City Contemporary Dance Festival

ERE TEREREEE AREASR
Group photo at the opening reception of The 6™ Beijing Dance Festival

About China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)
Since the launch of China Dance Development Programme (CDDP) in 1998, CCDC has established

strategic partnerships with sister companies in Beijing and other cities in the Mainland. CDDP has

RS Fclﬂ%ﬂﬁ'é’éﬁﬁ-l-%h strengthened the collaboration with Mainland Chinese artists and organisations, while also acting
B 1998 £ - CCDC —ERNHE THPEEZEZRE) H ZltRNARARHTRIFS

FAHEBUEZERPL  —FEHRAZAMENRRER > ARAEREBEAENEHBIRAM

BRREREM -

as a catalyst to propel local dance development on the Mainland.

In the past decade, CDDP’s emphasis on long-term educational activities has nurtured a new
generation of dance artists who strive for originality and excellence in their creative works.

They have also helped promote the cultural images of contemporary China internationally. In the

TPEZEERESE CEZERRABRLBENEE  IELETHPERRAENBIUERS M
EEAERNEREEEEY > RTEUIEEREXEERREMRAEIN > THEFERE
BT ALDESHREREEXRZRNEMERRESE > E2EZEARTHRIIIRAEIERE > B9 E
FIA SRR EIIRERIRNRAFED -

recent years, the rapidly changing socio—economic conditions in China have brought about new
opportunities and developments and thus gradually changing the landscape of dance in many

Chinese mainland cities.

e e B p Ak T L S e g J— N N . N o CDDP has been adjusting development plans and reallocated resources according to changes in
MEDASELCEEINR(  (THSERRAN TH2HTHOEREHE 8RS Justing pment P 9 g

REMBSDE - 2017 ELBIHMERE—E TENENEE ERE "TMNEREEES -
EEEE TRTRBI 8% SEAIETHRAEBIHBEANE  »ZERRENER
BE > TATBRAMNBEMRIARREZREIEFRNTS -

China’s dance scene. In 2017, we co-presented the second Guizhou Contemporary Dance Festival
and the first Hangzhou International Dance Festival. In the same year, China Dance Stations
was launched. It is a network that links up non-governmental dance organisations for sharing
information and resources. It is also a platform which facilitates interactions between Hong Kong

and cities in Mainland China.

RERIEREHE -

- $E MERBESE

-BE TREZETE) k BHERSEE

- MERMBESEEEIGRE 20171 (F2H%E 32 8)

Projects accomplished in this year include:
- The 6™ Beijing Dance Festival
- The 1® HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform and City Contemporary Dance Festival

- Jumping Frames International Dance Video Showcase 2017: Beijing (Please refer to P32)
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BNE TtRZFEEE

The 6™ Beijing Dance Festival

(A _=+)Y Amidst the Wind | 26.7.2017 | 20:00 | X&I#% Grand Theater

4m%& Choreography B Willy TSAO / 223858 Helen LAl / &350 Sang Jijia /
EINX Dominic WONG / EEE Noel PONG

7] CHEN Dao / #8335 CHENG Man-wing /

SRELEF Suzy CHEUNG / fal¥iift Cindy HO Pui-shan /
FLIEIE Charfi HUNG / #EX{& Taurus WAH /

#5558 Edmond WONG

Y& F¢ERET Lighting Design 2|3%% LOW Shee Hoe

JEH Performance W E R EIEE City Contemporary Dance Company

BR#£E%5T Costume Design

MHEREINERE
Beijing Dance Festival

B 2008 Fi#E » THAERIRAFE BEHRIMBEENZE M EIE
BE - 2012 FeA TIEREBEEE) - SE+LART - EEAN
ME > F—BARERE F_EAARER - MItRTEMNEGEE
EEALNUMBRBEUE > MEEEFERIENEIL > TER
SHEE) CERREANTEEREE -

BRE TEREHEERA) K2017FE7R19E 30 HE1T - A%EHE
LEITHAMEN TEREREE)  RIEREBEEERMULS qZE’J
HREBET - ERURTHREHN B —T/UPEREINE
MARZERH « RAFENBERERBEEE +/\1_LIE/D-,9H
ENE ~ 5 7 26 - BIVEE RN~ Z5R8  ORRH AN 2R -
BHA - fEILR - FEURGENERZMO) ZMMANEENHR
e MEEPEEHERE - THRERZELGEH) BRS=
SR FIEEIE R -

Beijing Dance Festival started in 2008 and has hosted international
and national programmes in alternate years. From 2012, The Festival
evolved to a two-week programme, comprising an educational week and a
performance week, and takes place every year in July. Being the political
and economic centre that is equipped with the best facilities in the country,
Beijing Dance Festival attracted national and international attentions and

has become the biggest open platform for contemporary dance in China.

The 6™ Beijing Dance Festival was held from 19 to 30 July 2017. The
Dance Camp, which kick starts the Festival every year, was held at the
new campus of Beijing institute of Performing Arts. A total of 218 local
and international students participated in the six—-day intensive dance
classes and evening programmes, led by 16 veteran artists and teachers
sharing their skills and experiences. The participants came from Australia,
India, Hungary, Germany, Estonia, Norway, Finland, Poland, Singapore,
America, Japan, Beijing, Hong Kong and Taiwan. The evening programmes
included performances, screening and sharing of Jumping Frames
International Dance Video Festival, and talks on the theme “Exploring

Lighting on Movement”.

ERRBEMPOEFE _FHBHEEBSE > B ONKEIRR -
RIS - MBS RZGEEEZNER SRR LEZEEARER
HARGEE - H TEEES) DBRABIREPEES LIER
TEAZED  tREFHRATHRAEZE BERECEE - PEES
HMIFHEZE  UEINREELEEREBEREIRERNEGR; 5
BEa) 2RT T -HREMENTHIBAAE - BANEHEZRA
GIFMNERRERET  ZENOBMATRE - ZEEEERE
HoEEN TZEM)  BERK AT EEH - FEERSE
NZEENER M—BLtT—URBE T ERBEEH AR =@
BHERNETEMRE 'EEHE) REAN+=8FHm - BN
B|EEFEtE/NtRA-

Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Center officially opened in November
2015 and it was the second year to co-host Beijing Dance Festival. In In
2017, a total number of 16 performances were staged in Grand Theater,
Lyric Theater, Studio Theater and Lab Theater. “Focus” programmes were
staged in Grand Theater and Lyric Theater by CCDC, BeijingDance/LDTX,
Guangdong Modern Dance Company (Guangzhou), Ingri Fiskdal Dance
Company (Norway), SOL Dance Company (Israel) and Ballet Chemnitz
(Germany). “Springboard” showcased 11 programmes by choreographers
or companies Hema Bharathy Palani (India), Hiroaki Umeda (Japan),
Ferenc Fehér (Hungary), Johanna Nuutinen (Finland), Kevin Williamson
(America), Y-Space, Mui Cheuk-yin, Yuri Ng, Kelvin Mak, Joseph Lee from
Hong Kong and Yi Production from Taiwan. “The Youth Dance Marathon”,
dedicated to budding choreographers, featured 43 original works by 171
young artists from 24 cities in China and 3 young artists from abroad. The

Festival engaged with a total of 7,785 persons.

BHEAB Number of Audiences 743

(FBEHMBIRY Hong Kong Classics Restaged | 26.7.2017 | 17:00 | /J\li5 Studio Theater
(REEAE) (EER) Not a Double Room (Excerpt)

4% % R E3E Choreography and Direction E7 #1 Victor MA @ T% %) Y-Space

4%%E Choreography

@ Performance

EZ# Victor MA /

ExBE%: Mandy YIM @ TZZERE) Y-Space

EREBN George ZHENG / ##REf& Crystal CHUNG /

Fi8% WANG Haian

(GBI E) Awakenings in a Dream

43%% Choreography
S@EH Performance

H§E & MUI Cheuk-yin
SRiEHE SONG Tingting

(B4) (iEER) Boy Story (Excerpt)

#®%£2 Choreography
B{E Production

HE4R4REE Rehearsal Master

& Performance

EFZ! Yuri NG

WM E A B City Contemporary Dance Company

BB Aman YAP
4B X FU Siwen / BIE® LIU Huabin /

BEREF PANG Guanyu / &% SHEN Xubin /

A3 SHI Qiang / Ef2%E YE Weibing

B A® Number of Audiences 345

(BHhERZE) Lies in Waiting

(EBEIEERE )Y Hong Kong New Wave | 27.7.2017 | 17:00 | /hBli5 Studio Theater

(EIB$8E) Folding Echoes

4mE N E Y Choreographer and Performance

Z{R8E

Joseph LI

4% £E Choreography
JEH Performance

% AH Number of Audiences

3B Kelvin MAK
ZE LEUNG Shun-yin / Z 58 Kelvin MAK /
&#72 POON Chun-ho

351
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MISSION IV

City Contemporary Dance Festival

BHERZEESEREUTABNTL  HBBEAZNER -
1999 FHEILRFAAI T E—ERNAERETFE - Z#%E 2004-2017
FRELERIEMNSERTH -+ ZERKEFEE > 2010 £ 2014
Ff ARBHERXEEWTZR(PEEEQDME) > EHREE
hEAL - FELRAEF—NREENERERER - 2015 F - ZEER
ETRAEZE  X—REZHNSFERUEESHNTERARE

ERA1EE) T ENZEE MR - 2017 & - BEEREEEARE
mEEANER IASEEEARERERBRINBEERER
TREBBRRBEBE TERBETRENETEL NXF > B
MEBERE EHmENEEEH) K207 FE 1N B 21£ 26 BREE

City Contemporary Dance Company has established numerous platforms
over the years to promote the development of contemporary dance.
In 1999, we launched Beijing’s first contemporary dance performance
platform; subsequently, a total of 23 international dance festivals were
held in Beijing and Guangzhou between 2004 and 2017. From 2010 to
2014, we co-organised three editions of China Dance Forward with
LCSD in Hong Kong, focusing on original works of a new generation of
choreographers from China, Hong Kong and Taiwan. When CCDC turned
36 in 2015, new works from China, Hong Kong and Taiwan were presented
in the form of a dance festival, and that experience laid the foundation
to City Contemporary Dance Festival. In 2017, building on the experience
of organising dance festivals in China and making use of the reputation
and network we have established in the domestic and international
scene over the past decades, CCDC successfully launched the first City
Contemporary Dance Festival on November 21 to 26, 2017, sponsored by

Home Affairs Bureau of the HKSAR Government.

2017 W E R FIEEE L RRFIEE S

MM ENEIES SERHNERTIME - BIEREEEL - BEM
EkARHEfE (BFEFEAL T8 BFIKEE) - 5852
BE > tRASH=Z1THAMERESRZER : TEHERERR
B TROH/ETE UMk TRESE) -H IRLHEETA)
2 TREEWEREES &k THAREEREES) HERIT
s HEESFH-EZEHRRIN  DRERZMER
RENREESHEASIFREES - TRERETE) SELAFER
BLHRE > 2017 F THHMENEZEEH GERE - E2HOE

MDanceX B EERME » K3 T —B—TUBEKREEHRRE
A BHEERE ENTRAARESERARSHUEZHEHNE
2 SHIRBSMNANBESED > HEMRETREEHRAN

The 2017 City Contemporary Dance Festival focused on East Asia, with
programmes from Japan, Korea and Greater China (including Mainland
China, Hong Kong, Macao and Taiwan). The first part was a series of
performances and showcases. A total of 30 works over 15 sessions
were staged, grouped under three sections: performances of Asian
contemporary dance companies, HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform and
Hong Kong Focus.

The HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform is an alliance between CCDC,
Seoul International Dance Festival in Korea and Yokohama Dance
Collection in Japan, and is expected to be hosted by one of the three
dance organisations every year. It aims to promote contemporary dance in
Asia as well as cooperation and interaction within the region. The platform
was under planning for five years and was first launched at the 2017 City
Contemporary Dance Festival.

The second part of the Festival was DanceX International Dance Network.
More than a hundred international dance festival curators, venue
programme directors, art critics and researchers were invited to attend
a diverse range of performances at the Festival and to attend exchange

activities, such as seminars, to deepen artistic exchange.

2017 City Contemporary Dance Festival Venues for Performances and Industry Events

EERIREERERERES - BEEMPOSERR - THEIRERE FELEAEE

PR IREEEIS « BXIRER 2 5735 Dream ZRKRE )

Auditorium and Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre / Shouson Theatre, Hong Kong Arts Centre / Auditorium, Yuen Long Theatre / Multi-media

Theatre, HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity / Dream Room @ Vessel02

15 15381 Performances R AE Number of audiences 3,175
30 ERYES Programmes ¥R 2 Participants in the industry 110
20 AFEEHIE Greater China Region 9K Aith Overseas and Mainland China
10 &% Hong Kong 478l Festivals 30
4 & Taiwan JBEGHN Performance venues 32
2 BP9 Macao EifTi4E Arts organisations 8
4 @it Mainland IS A Dance platforms 7
6 #E Korea BIEAMTR Individual artists 27
4 H7K Japan 24E A\ Producers 5

#Tam & B & Critics and scholars 6
FHBEER Local professionals 13

OO0VIT-AQ peIu0D®

MISSION IV

ENENEBRE

Performances of Asian Contemporary Dance Companies

(et —

(35=) (E3&) Testimony (Restage)
21.11.2017 | 20:00 | =5 BIBTEEEE Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

4mEE Choreography Z%BEE Helen LAI
JEH Performance I EEEE City Contemporary Dance Company

(%2%7) Cold Arrow — Game of Go (Weiqi)
23.11.2017 | 19:30 | oEABIBRSEEEEE Auditorium, Yuen Long Theatre

455 Choreography Z#2% LI Han-zhong / B MA Bo
JEH Performance ItRBEENAR TR EEE BeijingDance/LDTX

(IR —= R EILY NINA — materialize sacrifice
24.11.2017 | 20:00 | =5 EIFEEEE Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

#"%% Choreography &7% #& Jo KANAMORI
JEH Performance  #E:%PREEME Noism 1 ( HZA Japan)

(E#HMBRILFY The Encounter of Confucius
25.11.2017 | 20:00 | FBE4rh0\FEEIFT Shouson Theatre, Hong Kong Arts Centre

4mEE Choreography #—I& XU Yiming
B Performance  IUFEZ EEIE Shanxi Huajin Dance Troupe

(FEAA - 88) Moon-Looking Dog-l Saw the Elephant
26.11.2017 | 20:00 | S5 BIBTEEEE Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

#%%E Choreography #piff HONG Seungyup
JEH Performance  KEBEZEHEE Daegu Contemporary Dance Company

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

LEMEILY NINA — materialize sacrifice

38

39



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

HOTPOT R HFHETA

MISSION IV

HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform

B H7E | Japan || 22.11.2017 | 14:00
(Em) wo co

® A& Taiwan | 22.11.2017 | 16:30
(AY Jo
(BRIE! | &F) Tschiss!! Bunny
{=F) Watcher
(#BL) The Sacrifice of Roaring

4% %% Choreography

4% %% Choreography
4% %% Choreography
4m%EE Choreography
4% %% Choreography

B k=& Pearl Delta River | 23.11.2017 | 14:00

(M fREREEYF - MIRBRSERRD

Four Legs is Good, Two Legs is Better

(B Flux
CERR) Here it is
(FBi&) The Product Of

W 2B | Korea | | 25.11.2017 | 14:00
(EBmEBE) Silentium

(& - =) Mind-Goblin
(MY Flight

A 5BEE Il Korea ll | 25.11.2017 | 16:30
(ERER)Y Tail Language
(BEEEEE) Body Concert

B 8% Shanghai | 26.11.2017 | 14:00
(—H—1&Y From In

® H7AiE Il Japan Il | 26.11.2017 | 16:30
{— & ) one & piece
CERSTH - RISHETY

born somewhere, live somewhere

4% %% Choreography
4m%E Choreography
4% %% Choreography
4%%% Choreography

4%%% Choreography
4m%EE Choreography
4%%% Choreography

4%%% Choreography
4%%% Choreography

4% %% Choreography

4% %% Choreography

4%%% Choreography

7@ &4 Kaori SEKI

fS 885 CHIEN Lin-vyi
ZIEM LIU Yen—-cheng
#@1P LAl Hung-chung
#FF2E HSU Chen-wei

X A% - INFEEE Albert GARCIA

BIZEHE Mira LAO / 82 & Claudia LOU
Z{E LI De

Z 5B Kelvin MAK

EHE CHOI Younghyun
ZEEEX LEE Kyungeun
#1#{= JEONG Cheolin

£ EE KIM Bora
£1{%1% KIM Boram

HR XIE Xin

LA = Un YAMADA

AH EBE Reina KIMURA

{

MISSION IV

BERE) — (#8%2) Taiwan — The Sacrifice of Roaring

B2&EF#E Hong Kong Focus

4

2L F#B | Hong Kong Focus | | 23.11.2017 | 16:30
(&> AR (gm™) ;) in,visible (cities);
{FBY» Nook

#%%2 Choreography
4m%E Choreography

BEFRE 1| Hong Kong Focus Il | 24.11.2017 | 14:00
(EIBEBEY Folding Echoes
{E+75K) The 16"Day
(EBE) Xin Xiang

4m%E Choreography
4% %% Choreography
#R%E Choreography

BEFE Il Hong Kong Focus 1l | 24.11.2017 | 16:30

(1E£) So Low 4m%& Choreography

1e}-bBury ONVSL Ael1o

BE# Wayson POON
EZIH WONG Pik-kei

Z{ZHE Joseph LEE
FREEIZ Gabbie CHAN
[E{m & Pewan CHOW

ZR1=RL LAl Tak-wai

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

FEBNEAEERSZIERERIS Multi—-media Theatre, HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity

%55t 28515 Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
FBEMPXEERIFR Shouson Theatre, Hong Kong Arts Centre

agE) — (A) Taiwan - Jo

1e4-Bury ONVSL AlS1©
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N ESEEEA

City Contemporary Dance Laureate

@]
<
[0)
S
NEAl BEREETERERE (CCDC) SMREER (FHBHEMTERG LFEIHEIERE » AEIERA CCDC BIEMHMREEWIRE - )
WHEREEE (CCDC) B1979 EMIIMK » S| BEBEREEILRRE > REERENAER - EEZEXRTEANE REMKAOBKEK Group photo of 3 awardees and representatives of CCDC (Mr Wong Ying—nam was unable attend the Ceremony. His nominator
T MEEAEAEGATHELEEESREBIFLEEN  AREBAE—FTETBEREFELERMNW AL » CCDC 152016 F#EERIL MHE Dominic Wong, CCDC's Assistant Artistic Director represented him to receive the Award.)

REEEA BIE > ERZEFNEZETMERR > AP RAEREFE  HE EGRERE  BISUEXARFEZER ; REAH CCDC &
BRE > UIEZEEESRERE -

2017 WMHEREREEA RERER AN UESEBHFHE - RE NEAL GENKZ - BEN=A NEA BFEXEE  2E

RELREHES » DRI EERG  EEAEREHEESRBERLAE BEMRZ - = oo g

SHEREHBSEE - HRNERHE  BEYEREEARGERAESIBERRS 017 I EREIGEA JEiEE

) ) ) ) ) City Contemporary Dance Laureate 2017

Founded in 1979, City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) is a key player and witness of the vigorous development

of contemporary dance in Hong Kong. As such the Company set up the City Contemporary Dance Laureate in 2016 to Award Presentation Ceremony

recognise individuals who made significant contributions to contemporary dance in Hong Kong in the previous year.

Nominees can be of any nationality and from any territory, and from diverse backgrounds including creativity and 1.4.2017

ducti ducati blicit d ti d hip of cultural h . Candidat inated by CCDC N N

production, education, publicity and promotion, and sponsorship of cultural exchanges. Candidates are nominated by F3E (Lt BB AR I IE A

members and approved by the Company’s board of directors. . . L
4/F Foyer, Auditoria Building, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

More than 40 guests attended City Contemporary Dance Laureate 2017 Award Presentation Ceremony to share the joy of

the awardees. Three Laureates were selected for their contribution in dance films, dance education and providing physical

rehabilitation therapies to dancers: Mr Maurice Lai, Dance Film Director; Ms Stella Lau, Dance Artist/Experienced Dance

Educator; and Mr Wong Ying—nam, registered Chinese Medicine Practitioner.
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MR ENREIEERRASIZEMRE
( FSFHEEMAILZ BERTHNIEFREREELE] )
B HEIHRS

2R
AAZEET (T THM ) EBEHEREEEARAT ( TEAT) ) ZMBRE - LHBREREFEELNIR_F—/\E=ZB=+—HZ
BHEARREEEZHLEZ2EFENERBEEM2EKER EREDREBVESREER > URFBHEERNT > SEEFESHBEEE -

HRARS  ZFEUBRICREBETAGHALE ( TR ) Bz (FEMBREEA) ( TMBREER ) MENHFFHERT HERE
BRZFE-/\FZA=T—HZMHBRR > LEEREER (LK) ZHEH -

ERER

HMAERBLAGEMZ (FRBBER) ( THER ) BTEH - HMNEZFENTAENEICERRS "TRBMAMBTMHREA
AENEE) —ERMMUEL - RBAGEMGZ (EXRGHMEBT) ( FERTRL ) > BHABUKELS > UEETERITAUFREZ
HhBREE - HFEE > BMAMBZETRRERNAELEARMANEFERETER -

BT 5 40k e ELZ BT 3R S5 DASMAO AL
ESAMAMENEE - Kt ENSENESREANZEN - BRLREER  UBRERBEMOKBERE -

MM BRENBERENREEMER  RATAHZFEMERZRTOUMLANERER -

BEBMEVHRRNET > RAFEERBEEMEN > IRPEHEEEMEAREARKRAIFUBREIABRMABHAEAT ZER - UFF
AEABRRMNIFER - EREMAERTHNIE  UREMADLSEMENFTEEAERRL > BATENERS - £8HE - HfREME
(EE: =

EERABRBMMBEBRAXKENST
ESERRELASRHHMBRELADEE (LEH) REZRERBREUREABAATRAENMBRSR  TRNESRALE
ZREBEETE  {EATAR R ISR R R 1L B DS IR USSR T B BR A E A S SR R

ERBEVBRER > EFEETEBELIRELENEN > TEERNBERA TRERSELEAHNER  MREABEKELSFHER
MRIFESETRELTFRACLEE > FREHMERNELTE -

REEREEEESNSFHMBRENBRE -

BB SRR ARENSTE

BAEEHYBRREEESAEEERRFRERMERNERERRAMSSERE > TEHAERMNERNOXBEIRS - XBES
REER (REEE) RE  ERAEASBEMERE  FEEEMAR - RABANARESNATETEMALTE BTN ARTTET -
BERARBESKTNRE  EFEBRRRBEAENETHNE  BEEESEAEERATFERNFIREFE - HARD T AR REFE
Mg MRSEMFRHEESNERERTLEVBRREAERLZFTVHRRMAENEEARATE » TR ZAEXRIHERRM -
EEDRBBTEUNETNBRET > BfIERTERAE > REZXNIREEE - HFIT:

- B AL RSN ERMER Y BRI FEERERRANER - R RATEARFUBHZERAR > ENSRERBEN
BiHRE > FREMAERNER - HINIGEAIESRER - BiE - ERER - ERMRM - SUEBHRAMESH 2L > FIEREEFIREA
BIFMERERERRALIENREESITREFRRNERMER L IRERERRMAEE -

- BERREGHAENAEES > BURGFERRBELATEENENER > BAFEEHELIAMEFINERNEEREER -

CAHMEEEMASHERENEERERMEL EHhF AN ENSEREE

-MESMAKECESHERNEEREMFRLER  UREBMAENENERE RERGTFCUSHRIBREENERFEEME » #
MAUSRBENINFECEENELEANRE - ERMAXDAFEEATHEEY > BAIFLEERBERSTRBERELIRM
MR TOERKE - URZFREARE > WHMABREZRRFEERERER - ZANGERENGEZXBAMRE B LASHNETRE -
AT RRNFBIENFERTEERE NI FEIFEEE -

FHMEMBRREENIIERLSN  GBTNRE (BEKESEHE)  TIAVYFRREGLAANKMEENRZEIR -

PREMEIAS  HMAEKEERE THEBEFNER  KEARKHEREARBRH IR - SERMESEPHEBIL A BRZH FE R E AR -
HRECEFMEBMARAS
EBHE G

R 2 /\FAARZ+7<H
BERE - C695/A/PW/AT/1252/1472/486

FINANCIAL REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG AS A COMPANY LIMITED BY
GUARANTEE AND NOT HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL)

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of City Contemporary Dance Company Limited (the “company”) set out on pages 6 to 27, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2018, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31 March 2018, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report and

directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

(to be continued, P.T.0O.)
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CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY FINANCIAL REPORT

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or

FINANCIAL REPORT

WHERZEBRRLF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

RERnRkEMEENEE
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
#Z 2018 &£ 3 A 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

2018 2017
As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. s $
We also:
IZA / Income
ERBREFHEBED / Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau 17,083,400 17,083,400
- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
ERBEFHEBZEEMENE / Matching grants from Home Affairs Bureau 380,540 -
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
Htht A / Other income
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
ZREIRA / Box office income 1,153,518 1,097,688
HAt45#95EH / Other hired engagements 1,478,338 529,806
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
B EB) / Donations and sponsorship
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.
JEHEEIBF KR ZEF / Non-designated donations and fund raising 922,500 744,720
PHEB) / Business sponsorship 858,800 1,113,240
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
HAth#5E$BFX / Other designated donations
made by the directors. - N
JEPE £ IE % EsTE] / Other non-CDDP projects 700,000 473,000
2,481,300 2,330,960
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
HthIZ A / Miscellaneous income 12,388,097 12,426,386
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
34,965,193 33,468,240
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions _ e T e T s e e e e e T T e T e e
TR H{th23ERS / Administrative and other operating expenses
may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.
BYEEH / Production costs 15,338,736 14,376,638
#i& / Personal emoluments 15,682,989 15,422,367
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
H&ERFI / General overheads and others 4,120,033 3,245,539
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
35,141,758 33,044,544
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and _
FE(LHE /A 5] Z 518 / Share of loss of an associate - -
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
(#RF )/ EREE2 / (Deficit)/surplus for the year (176,565) 423,696
PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED
Hfth42 &% / Other comprehensive expenses
Certified Public Accountant (Practising), Hong Kong ) .
&% ATEE BTS2 1525 2 IBH / Item that may be reclassified subsequently to Profit or loss
BENEREHE /NS 2 RIRELE / Reclassification of exchange difference on translating an associate - (65,823)
Hong Kong, 26 September 2018
REEZEHMIZESZE (FR#R7% ) / Other comprehensive expense for the year, net of tax - (65,823)
Ref : C695/A/PW/AT/1252/1472/486
SEEBES (ZH ) / WA / Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (176,565) 357,873
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WHERZEERRLF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

BAEEARRE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
#iZE 2018 &£ 3 A 31 H AT 31 MARCH 2018

JETRENEE / Non—current assets
I - 123 K 23%1 / Property, plant and equipment

Bt /N 5] Z#%E / Interest in an associate

RENEE / Current assets

FE / Inventories

FEURBRIE / Accounts receivable

& MFEMFRIE / Deposits and prepayment
RE R IRIT4ETF / Cash and cash equivalents

RENE(E / Current liabilities
FE{FBRIER: 3R / Account and other payables

B E1EF)#%E / Provision for employee benefits

TRENEEF{E / Net current assets

BERE / Net assets

1 / Equity

{REBEER / Retained surplus

BISEERE S / Digital media development fund
123 %EERES / Training and development fund
KEHEES / Building maintenance fund
EHRIEEFHESES / Loyalty payment fund

{B1E15%E / Total equity

#t# / APPROVED BY

EEEER EXEBGRIER

Chairman, Board of Directors

[EE3 A

Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin Mr Robert LEWINGTON

FINANCIAL REPORT

2018 2017
$ $
238,505 304,282
238,505 304,282
173,183 183,973
615,957 1,389,624
1,682,091 2,058,238
10,019,262 12,878,038
12,490,493 16,509,873
4,309,308 8,217,900
1,160,000 1,160,000
5,469,308 9,377,900
7,021,185 7,131,973
7,259,690 7,436,255
4,069,298 3,993,718
653,409 874,719
300,000 300,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,236,983 1,267,818
7,259,690 7,436,255

Co-vice Chairman, Board of Directors

FINANCIAL REPORT

WHERKZEBEBRRLF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

S &) STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
#Z 2018 £ 3 B 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

REBRER EEfHE SUSRRRRES IHIHNBERES KEHE
Retained Translation Digital media Training and Building
surplus reserve development fund development fund maintenance fund
$ $ $ $ $
K5 2016 £4 A1 B&E
Balance at 01 April 2016 3,589,798 65,823 874,719 300,000 800,000
FARER /
Total comprehensive income for the year 423,696 (65,823) - - -
BRAKNEBREEE /
Transfer to building maintenance fund (200,000) - - - 200,000
B RBRBEIEEES
Transfer from loyalty payment fund 180,224 - - - -
B52017 £3 A 31 AR 2017 £ 4 A1 B&TF
Balance at 31 March 2017 and at 01 April 2017 3,993,718 - 874,719 300,000 1,000,000
EFGEEBR/
Total comprehensive loss for the year (176,565) - - - -
ERRHRREEREES /
Transfer from digital media development fund 221,310 - (221,310) - -
B RBRBEIEESES /
Transfer from loyalty payment fund 30,835 - - - -
meol8EIRMBEE/
300,000 1,000,000

Balance at 31 March 2018 4,069,298 - 653,409

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

RURBEINESES

Loyalty

payment fund

$

1,448,042

(180,224)

1,267,818

(30,835)

1,236,983

s

Total

$

7,078,382

357,873

7,436,255

(176,565)

7,259,690

2017 E 2018 FESRITRAELR
Annual Total Remuneration of the Administrative Staff for 2017-2018

B HKS B T8 HE Number of Staff
1,000,001 — 2,500,000 0
700,001 — 1,000,000 1
400,001 — 700,000 5
<400,000 0
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S 4iTERPT
Artistic Department

BB / B4

Founder/Artistic Director

ik Willy TSAO

BB E HEwS
Assistant Artistic Director Resident Choreographer
E=INX Dominic WONG /0 Sang Jijia

ARTISTIC DEPARTMENT

ERmE

Guest Choreographer

#§ &3k MUI Cheuk-yin

NVHO 0Bulgo

ERmE

Guest Choreographer

it %= XING Liang

ARTISTIC DEPARTMENT 2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

N

\ Eé YLl
|

BR%32 Ivan CHAN HI5HE Felix KE RRE Bobo LAl MEKE Peggy LAM

]

Dancers

A

a

=M LEE Ka-ki 408 Shirley LOK 5 Natalie MAK JEET5 Noel PONG

\ \\:‘
W\
= 3 \ - ., l\ \ - ~
8% Malvina TAM & S#8 Terry TSANG E1R#E Bruce WONG HEPE Tseky TSE

ZHf Pianists

ERII{E Nelson HIU  EE%h Julia MOK
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COMPANY STRUCTURE

£ 32518 (2017.04-2018.03)
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COMPANY STRUCTURE

Company Structure (2017.04-2018.03)

Board of Directors

Honorary Legal Consultant

Founder / Artistic Director

Managing Director

Artistic Department

Administrative Department

Programme and

Marketing Department

Chairman

Co-vice Chairmen

Treasurer

Directors

Assistant Artistic Director
Resident Choreographer

Associate Choreographers

Dancers

Pianists

Senior Manager

(Accounting and Administration)
Administration Manager

Assistant Manager

(Accounting and Administration)
Account and Administration Officer
Administration Assistant

Office Assistant

Janitor

Project Manager
Marketing and Development Manager

Assistant Project Managers

Project Co-ordinators

International Programme Consultant

Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin

Mr Robert LEWINGTON

Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah

Ms Yama CHAN

Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu, MH, JP
Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah

Mrs Jessica ONG CHAN

Dr vy TAO Hsu-hwa

Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet

Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi

Mr Michael CHEUNG

Willy TSAO

Raymond WONG

Dominic WONG

Sang Jijia

MUI Cheuk-yin

XING Liang

Ivan CHAN

Felix KE

Bobo LAI

Peggy LAM

LEE Ka—ki

Shirley LOK

Natalie MAK

Noel PONG

QIAO Yang

Malvina TAM

Terry TSANG

Tseky TSE

Bruce WONG

Yve YU (Since 7/2017)
Nelson HIU (Since 1/2018)
Julia MOK (Until 12/2017)

Christine TONG (Since 1/2018)
Christine TONG (Until 12/2017)

Ada WONG (Since 1/2018)
Ada WONG (Until 12/2017)
CHENG Yin-yin (Since 2/2018)
Peter YEUNG (Until 12/2017)
CHEUNG Fung-chuen

Miranda LI

Dennis CHUNG

Jaye CHAN (Since 1/2018)
Danny WONG

Doris CHAN (Since 8/2017)
Jaye CHAN (Until 12/2017)
CHENG Yu-ching

Amy LEE (Until 4/2017)
Kalia WONG (Until 6/2017)
Hazel WONG (Since 1/2018)
Jerry QWU (Since 8/2017)
Niels GAMM

Technical Department

CCDC Dance Centre

2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

Technical Director
Production Manager
Resident Lighting Designer

Stage Managers

Deputy Stage Manager
Chief Technician
Assistant Stage Manager
Wardrobe Manager

Wardrobe Mistress

Director
Senior Manager

(Accounting and Administration)

Head of China Dance Development

China Dance Development Planner

Manager (Centre Affairs)
Manager (Outreach Affairs)

Manager

(Programme/China Dance Development)

Assistant Manager (Centre Affairs)

Assistant Manager

Project Coordinators

Senior Course Coordinator

Course Coordinators

Course Coordinators (Part-time)

Technical Officers

(Production and Building Management)

Accounting and Administration Officer
Accounting and Administration Assistant

Administration Assistant

Janitors

Janitor (Part-time)

Anther LAM

Thomas LEUNG

Lawmanray (Since 4/2017)

Jason MA (Since 4/2017)

Olivia TSE (Until 4/2017)

Cha SHIU Pui-yan (Since 4/2017)
FOK Shu-wing

Jess CHEUNG

Linda LEE

Grace LEUNG

Kevin WONG

Henry MAN

Karen CHEUNG

Sophie LIAO (Since 1/2018)
Lisa TO

Ronly KONG

Jacky FUNG (Since 4/2017)
Irene CHU

Eileen LEE

Olivia LUK (Until 6/2017)

Enid YU (Since 7/2017)

Hazel WONG (Until 10/2017)*
Kristy CHEUNG (Since 1/2018)
Kristy CHEUNG (Until 12/2017)
Janet WOO (Until 6/2017)

Kay WU (Since 7/2017 until 12/2017)

Wendy MAK (Since 12/2017)
CHAR Hoi-yan

Angel CHEUNG

Grace IP (Until 12/2017)

Kay WU (Since 1/2018)

Sandy CHEUNG (Until 4/2017)
Ming WONG (Since 4/2017)
Cherry LAM (Since 1/2018)
Cherry LAM (Until 12/2017)
Carman TSUI

CHEUNG Lai-chun

TIN Wai-ching (Until 11/2017)
KAM Yuk-ying

TAN Jin-mei (Since 10/2017)
LEUNG Shui-lin

*The Arts Administration Internship Scheme is supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council

53



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 2017 / 2018 ANNUAL REPORT

153 Acknowledgements

BHmERZEERREBEITRERNEL
CCDC is financially supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
EETIH Official Magazine YEBEAN % Media Partners

DINAD timable 2L

CEASING COLINIRIE Performing Ares Revie

158 Acknowledgements
SR EEEERE — R TISERA L » HIES

CCDC gratefully acknowledges the following corporations and individuals for their donation in the past year:
Z 548 Supporting Organisation

2017/18 W E R FIEEHE ALY A 2017/18 Diamond Patrons of CCDC 2017/18 i E R $IEE Z & 2017/18 Friends of CCDC
( 2FEBM HK$500,000 M £ Accumulated donation of HK$500,000 or above) ( £3&B Accumulated donation of HK$3,000 — HK$9,999)

RIIBHHER (£ ) BRLRE)

MAKE UP FOR EVER

PROFESSIONAL - PARIS

Rainbow Textile (Holding) Limited Holdings BEREKE Mr Peter LO

WHEREEEZED TIIEERA LR

HeE Sik Sik Yuen BEXHRFERFEXR T Mr Ronald YIP and CCDC gratefully acknowledge the following corporations and individuals for their support
[GESCichin Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin Ms Maggie LEE
3200K Productions BRE/IVE Ms Katerina BAO
Absolute Vintage BERTAM
2017/18 i ER BIEE A S HEEYA 2017/18 Platinum Patrons of CCDC 2017/18 BAEZE;HBIEEIA 2017/18 Student Ticket Scheme Donors agnés b W25 A Ms Fanki.C
=E : — op . : = .
( £FEBFR Accumulated donation of HK$100,000 — HK$499,999) ( £FEB Accumulated donation of HK$3,000) ArtisTree - Ms Christine CHAN
EMBEERARAT Chi Hong Charitable Foundation Limited Ms Eunice CHEUNG Siu-wan Ms Eunice CHEUNG Siu-wan EHRERMNE Arts With the Disabled Association Hong Kong PRIEE A Ms Joey CHAN
FRGEBN T4t Mr. Henry CC CHAN, MH, JP IERESHRTRAEE BeijingDance/LDTX CHAN Pan-yeung
EEEmh i i
£33 s e Ms Yama CHAN BEEETHL Broadway Cinematheque B S/ ME Ms Sally CHAN
CASH B#%E& CASH Music Fund RIESSRE Mr Ringo CHAN
714 . . B 42 £k =5t & o , HE - N . . =
MBHE L Mr LAM Chiu-ying TIERA LT BIEFUER 30,000 TN EXIHFEERE > 1SS hEHE - RS Centaline Property — Centaline Club EE/\E Ms Gigi CHANG
BEEEL Dr lvy TAO Hsu-hwa A sincere gratitude to organisations and individuals who supported the BB ABHBERIETHN Centre of Buddhist Studies, #Ri6\R Ms Merry CHENG
BITINEE Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet growth of CCDC for HK$30,000 or above in the past: The University of Hong Kong EREASAE Mr CHENG Wing
B[ RAE C'est Bon Projects Corporation Limited =E(E i—wai
BEmet Ms YEN LEE Yin—chiu : BEZEBIRAE] . J p SR ERLE Mr CHEUNG Chi-wai
Cinemovement Cinemovement sREET/)\IH Ms Ronny CHEUNG
$REERRE Hall of Fame EERFHRRFARGE Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong E=E/ VA Ms Viola CHEUNG
2017/18 M E K ZEE S EB)A 2017/18 Gold Patrons of CCDC Bz Chain's Medicare Centre AEREHEBEESE Consulate General of the Republic of Korea E2r\iH Ms Yammi CHEUNG
( 2F&#BF Accumulated donation of HK$50,000 — HK$99,999) TEIETANSEAT Giti Private Bank in Hong Kong R B e Mr Edwin CHIN Sheung—chee
_ = i — ; MesSFEBEEEE Consulate of Israel in Hong Kong eS| Ms Dilys CHOW
FRME - PIRE Centaline Property — Centaline Club mxe East West Bank A - ' ,_m y: :
w — ) ) ) o 82+ B (L& Festive Korea SR\ Mr CHU Siu-fung
HREBEEHIRAT] Victory Shine Properties Limited S EIEERAS h imited i ) ) )
REE RAE] Focus Theatre Limite Fondation Antoine de Saint-Exupéry Ms Myriam FORSTEL
BEAESLE Mr Tom BROWN e EE Hsin Chong Construction Group Fusioncomm Fusioncomm [EpsEes Mr Leecat HO
ERKERES — bi
Mr Robert LEWINGTON Mr Robert LEWINGTON P Mr Andrew R. BAINES Szaiﬂqa%; ZeR Fu-wan Mar?, BBS 25 Ms Alpha KAN
eyt Ms Ellen TSAO B ERMEEMR Goethe-Institut Hongkong SFENE Ms KOO Tsz—chun
= BEELE Ms Liat CHEN =g N
STy Hong Kong Arts Centre FEZ/)\E Ms KUAN lok-chan
BEEXL Ms Linda FUNG % - BIE Hotel sav B AN Ms Joyce KWOK
Mrs Sophia KWAN Mrs Sophia KWAN BE Hotel Stage MRS Mr Anson LAM
0018 g o 1 : HOREFETES HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform Z=ERR’ Ms Ella LEE
2017/18 W ER SIEEREBNA 2017/18 Silver Patrons of CCDC Mrs Tasha LALVANI Mrs. Tasha LALVANI 52 a8 . . . Da N BRI s Ella
( £3&B™ Accumulated donation of HK$30,000 — HK$49,999) BEEIREHE (FESE) International Association of Theatre Critic (Hong Kong)  ZE35t4E Mr Man LEE
FRER R+ Ms Anna CY CHAN HEmERL Ms Lilian SHIH BREMREBRLE L’s Fine Arts Production Ltd RIET/NA Ms Emma LEUNG
HEEREREERZ L Mr Johnnie TO Kei-fung and B EXLEFE Leisure and Cultural Services Department sPE /e Ms Jackie LEUNG
HEELLT Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah MAD Musi ) -
= = Ms Paulina WONG Po-ling usic ZEE/ME Ms Elise LI
MEIEHIS « KT+ Prof Bernard LIM, JP A or Patriok WANG and Make Up For Ever 2055/ \iA Ms Iris LIU
FiE r Patric an o )
SORERIZ Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah ! MediaLink FERSRT/NE Ms Minerva LIU
Mrs Lucy WANG i R
FRRIEFIR L Ms Jessica ONG CHAN Siu—kar Y Mi VYorkshop ﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁi Mr Trevor LUO
BRIEARE Ms Grace YEN Movie Express Zis/ e Ms lvy MAK
MOVIE MOVIE R EE Ms Kelly MAN
2017/18 W ER FIEEERIA 2017/18 Patrons of CCDC BRIHBRAE Museworks Limited Meron
( RFEBI Accumulated donation of HK$10,000 — HK$29,999) MzinX Limited EEEE/NE Ms Dorothy NGAN
BRI ERIEGRAT Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited Power Distribution Systems Ltd Ms Ariel OR
. EREREEE Seoul International Dance Festival Ms Eunbee SHIN
®mEK Anonymous h - ' o
e ) FBEMERERRAG Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited be P i Ven SIK Hin-hung
BEESL Dr Miranda CHIN BIEAEE S Tanzrauschen Wuppertal Mr Orange SUEN
RAEE/VE Ms KWAN Sau-ching W D EMGEEE The Alchemist Café & Bistro ERSEN/VA Ms Vicky TANG
PSS Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai—cheong The Ambition One Ltd. HIEuE e Ms Ivy TSUI
tn PEACOCK FFERLE Mr Donnie WAN
BHERSGE Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi A
P Y IZHRER Tun Yu School Mr Francis WONG
RINtEEIREE Unlock Dancing Plaza EEESTAE Mr Eddie YAU
BIRER VESSEL %8RB/ Ms Bertha YEUNG
AAXLE West Kowloon Cultural District TERyE Mr Guthrie YIP
BRI PR SRR EN Yokohama Dance Collection WkBEBIEN/\iE Ms Suki YIU
THEXERES Yuen Long District Arts Committee =3 EII ] Ms Vicky YIP
Bert @ Extend Workshop gty VAN Ms Yilin ZENG
Rex CHAN @ Make Up For Ever RIOER/)NGE Ms Juliana ZHU

Keith SIN@Hiro Graphics
Ken TSOI @ Ketchup Records
Ming@Cpak Studio

www.worldwidedancerproject.com
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2017 £ 2018 CCDC HFiEF LSS - SRR EMEMEK
CCDC Dance Centre’s Partners, Instructors and Guest Artists 2017/18

SiE 28 Blank Space Studio Free Floor
RRIGETEEISE &

Hong Kong International Collective Artist in

Residency for Opportunities and Sustainability

(HKICAROS)

BREESE Kongtact Square

BP9 {E 0 Macao Cultural Centre

R & T (Rhythm & Tempo)

EZ&E Sik Sik Yuen

JREI5 Theatre Ash

AN XILE West Kowloon Cultural District
IZ2ZE/) Y-Space

Rosa ALLESSIE

FRZEZ Ivan CHAN

BREAIE Michael CHAN

FR1A%E Rain CHAN

FREEZE CHAN Wing-yip

FRAXBT CHAN Yan-yan

R CHAR Hoi-yan

SRIEPE Trista CHEUNG

3ERR3% CHONG Chan-po

EREES Juby CHIU

A 4 Sally CHOW

3 Kristy CHOY

$BZE Jocelyn CHUNG

E 58 FOK Ka-wing

F 151 Force FONG

Meleat FREDRIKSON

B2 Benny FUNG

JEBEE Helga FUNG

HEIRI Tracy GIU

David GLASS

E=#E Cal Harl

{I%E Cola HO

& Cyrus HUI

HE/AE Eric HUYNH

Hui Ju

HEH Kaco KAM

&8 KIM Geun-young

£E% KIM Sun-hee

[EB&81% Ronly KONG

ZB{EHE Ken KWOK

RFE Bobo LA

=R LAl Tak-wai

HEE Icey LAM
S LAM Chi-kwong
#* i LAM Po

KB Peggy LAM
#5EH Sandy LAM
Z=|)\H} Coral LEE
ZFEM LEE Ka-ki
Z{F{M LEE Pui-pui
RFEHE Francis LEUNG
REF Jo LEUNG
R4EY Venessa LEUNG

#

b

=

£%F Carman LI
§78 Derek LI

BE& Justyne LI
ZFBEX Kate LI
BRE#B Asahi Bruce LIU
B5BEHF Irene LO
EMZ Pansy LO
EFIR Venus LO
#4028 Shirley LOK

= 7tEY Evains LUI
=7K1& Marco LUI
PERRES Anfernee LUK
FEER Kinki LUK
BRI Alice MA

ZE &5 Kelvin MAK
ZEHi5 Natalie MAK
XE Vicky MAN
Martinus MIROTO

o W A

Zjana MURARO

5 & Nikki NG
BB Mon NING

{ZHE S8 Akiyoshi NITA
Bi#ss Ming PAK
BE# PAU Wai-seung
e 5 Noel PONG
8% X Mandy SIN

# 52 Gloria SO

Lilian STEINER

#8845 Anthony SUEN
MEERE Iris SZE

$E£H Malvina TAM
28X TAM Yuk-fong
ERREZX Mary Jane TANG

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

@ SHE Terry TSANG
ISR TSANG Ting-yan
IR1ZE Terry TSUI
Marloes VAN HOUTEN
FHE Ada WONG
=RHE Anita WONG
=18 Ata WONG
=R#B Bruce WONG
=F$E Chloe WONG

4

EIX Dominic WONG
=75 Eva WONG
HlEtH Gat WONG
EE/E Janette WONG
=IRE Michael WONG
F 22 Ming WONG
FREYT Paige WONG
F1E{& Paris WONG
FEIH WONG Pik-kei
E=TF Rebecca WONG
= $2ER Ronny WONG
F 41 WONG Tan-ki
# 1§ Tasha WONG
tHEKE Janet WU
ER&KAR Milh YAU
R YAU Ka—kit
REZE Fiona YEE
#REES] ZHENG Lingmin
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City Contemporary Dance Company Limited

18 R Mi5ER

Programme and Marketing Department

EEE CHEUNG Chi-wai / Conrad DY-LIACCO / keith hiro /
Mark LAM / Terence LAU / Jason MA / Meron

Aerial Production / Joly / Steve LI@June’s Production / LEUNG Wing-chun / NGAI Shu-sum

Conrad DY-LIACCO / & =& Terry TSANG King-fai

E%ME YIN Peng

www.worldwidedancerproject.com

Ownworkshop / Samuel

(BRI - BHB) Post—Perception/Transcendence

REE CHEUNG Chi-wai

EhHEREEE
City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)

ERNENEEAREEH 26 Z 285E 1112
11/F, 26-28 Tai Yau Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
E:E Tel (852) 2329 7803 {8 E Fax (852) 2351 4199

www.ccdc.com.hk info@ccdc.com.hk
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